
 

 

REVISED 
 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, August 14, 2017 

Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 
 

Union Sanitary District 
Administration Building 

5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

1. Call to Order. 
 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
  

 

3. Roll Call. 
 

 

Motion 4. Approve Minutes of the Special Meeting of July 11, 2017. 
 

 

Motion 5. Approve Minutes of the Meeting of July 24, 2017. 
 

 

 6. Written Communications. 
 

 

7. Oral Communications. 
 

The public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received 
at the Union Sanitary District office at least one working day prior to the meeting).  This portion of the agenda is where a member of the public may address 
and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction that is not on the agenda.  If the subject relates to an agenda item, the 
speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individuals, with a maximum of 30 
minutes per subject.  Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion. 

 

 
 

 

Motion 8. Force Main Relocation at the Torian Property Development in Newark 
a. Informational Update 
b. Consider a Resolution to Approve Pipeline Relocation Agreement with William 

Lyon Homes  
(to be reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee) 

 

 

Information 9. June 2017 Monthly Financial Reports (to be reviewed by the Budget & Finance 
Committee). 
 

 

Information 10. Board Expenditures for the 4th Quarter of Fiscal Year 2017 (to be reviewed by the 
Budget & Finance Committee). 
 

 

Information 11. Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) Meeting of July 20, 2017. 
 

 

Information 12. Cal-Card Quarterly Activity Report (to be reviewed by the Budget & Finance 
Committee).  
 

 

Information 13. Check Register. 
 

 

1 of 77



Information  14.  Review and Provide Feedback on USD Video and Virtual Plant Tour. 
 

 

Information 1415. Committee Meeting Reports. (No Board action is taken at Committee meetings):  
a. Legal/Community Affairs Committee – Thursday, August 10, 2017, at 1:30 p.m. 

• Director Fernandez and Director Lathi 
b. Budget & Finance Committee – Friday, August 11, 2017, at 11:00 a.m. 

• Director Kite and Director Toy  
c. Engineering and Information Technology Committee – will not meet. 
d. Personnel Committee – will not meet. 
e. Audit Committee – will not meet. 
f. Legislative Committee – will not meet. 
 

 

Information  1516. General Manager’s Report. (Information on recent issues of interest to the Board). 
 

 

 1617.   Other Business: 
a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District 

business and are welcome to request information from staff. 
b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.  
 
 

 

 1718. Adjournment – The Board will adjourn to a Special Meeting in the Boardroom 
on Tuesday, August 15, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

 1819. Adjournment – The Board will then adjourn to the next Regular Meeting in the 
Boardroom on Monday, August 28, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. 
 

The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 
District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 
If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 
the speaker will be heard at the time “Oral Communications” is calendared.  Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  
Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477-7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.  THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

2 of 77



 

 

 
REVISED 

 

LEGAL/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING  

Committee Members:  Director Handley and Director Lathi 

and Director Fernandez 

 

AGENDA 

Thursday, August 10, 2017 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Alvarado Conference Room 

5072 Benson Road 

Union City, CA 94587 
 

Directors 

Manny Fernandez 

Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 

Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 

 

 

Officers 

Paul R. Eldredge 

General Manager/ 

District Engineer 

 

Karen W. Murphy 

Attorney 

 
 
1.    Call to Order 

 

 

2.  Roll Call 
 

 

3.  Public Comment 
 

 

4.  Items to be reviewed for the Board meeting of August 14, 2017: 

 Force Main Relocation at the Torian Property Development in Newark: 
a. Informational Update 
b. Consider a Motion to Approve Pipeline Relocation Agreement with William Lyon 

Homes  
 

 

5.  Adjournment 
 

 
 
 

Items reviewed at committee meetings will be included in the agenda packet for the upcoming Board meeting.  No action will be taken at committee meetings. 

 

The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 

District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 

 

If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 

the speaker will be heard at the time “Public Comment”  is calendared.   Oral comments are  limited to three minutes per  individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  

Speaker’s cards will be available and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

 
The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477‐7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

3 of 77



 

 

 
REVISED 

 

BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

Committee Members:  Director Handley and Director Toy 

and Director Kite 

 

AGENDA 

Friday, August 11, 2017 

11:00 a.m. 

 

Alvarado Conference Room 

5072 Benson Road 

Union City, CA 94587 
 

Directors 

Manny Fernandez 

Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 

Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 

 

 

Officers 

Paul R. Eldredge 

General Manager/ 

District Engineer 

 

Karen W. Murphy 

Attorney 

THIS MEETING WILL BE TELECONFERENCED WITH DIRECTOR KITE FROM THE EXTERIOR OF 
35040 NEWARK BOULEVARD, NEWARK, CALIFORNIA.   

 
 
1.    Call to Order 

 

 

2.  Roll Call 
 

 

3.  Public Comment 
 

 

4.  Items to be reviewed for the Board meeting of August 14, 2017: 

 June 2017 Monthly Financial Reports 

 Board Expenditures for the 4th Quarter of Fiscal Year 2017 

 Cal‐Card Quarterly Activity Report 
 

 

5.  Adjournment 
 

 
 
 

Items reviewed at committee meetings will be included in the agenda packet for the upcoming Board meeting.  No action will be taken at committee meetings. 

 

The Public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary 

District at least one working day prior to the meeting). 

 

If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, 

the speaker will be heard at the time “Public Comment”  is calendared.   Oral comments are  limited to three minutes per  individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  

Speaker’s cards will be available and are to be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item. 

 
The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 
477‐7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND 

4 of 77



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

July 11, 2017 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
President Kite called the special meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Pat Kite, President 
  Anjali Lathi, Vice President 
  Manny Fernandez, Secretary 
  Jennifer Toy, Director 
  Tom Handley, Director 
 
STAFF: Paul Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
  Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager 
  Armando Lopez, Treatment and Disposal Services Manager 
  James Schofield, Collection Services Manager 
  Raymond Chau, Capital Improvements Projects Team Coach 
 
VISITORS: Dave Richardson, Woodard & Curran  
  Marc Nakamoto, Woodard & Curran  
  Karen Burks, Burks Toma Architects 
   
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
BOARD WORKSHOP  
 
General Manager Eldredge, Dave Richardson, Marc Nakamoto, Karen Burks, and Technical Services 
Manager Ghossain presented the Draft Plant Master Plan for the District’s Administration and Operations 
Buildings. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The special meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:10 p.m. to the next Regular Board Meeting in the 
Boardroom on Monday, July 24, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
SUBMITTED:      ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________   __________________________ 
REGINA McEVOY     MANNY FERNANDEZ 
BOARD CLERK     SECRETARY 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
__________________________ 
PAT KITE 
PRESIDENT 
 
 

Adopted this 14th day of August, 2017 

5 of 77



 MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

July 24, 2017 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Vice President Kite called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Pat Kite, President  
  Anjali Lathi, Vice President 
  Manny Fernandez, Secretary 
  Jennifer Toy, Director 
  Tom Handley, Director 
 
STAFF: Paul Eldredge, General Manager 
  Karen Murphy, District Counsel  
  Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager 
  James Schofield, Collection Services Manager 
  Robert Simonich, Fabrication, Maintenance, and Construction Manager  
  Mitchell Costello, Treatment and Disposal Services Coach 
  Laurie Brenner, Finance and Acquisition Services Team Coach 
  Sheila Tolbert, Outgoing Human Resources Manager 
  Gene Boucher, Human Resources Manager 
  Michelle Powell, Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator 
  Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk 
 
VISITOR: Alice Johnson, League of Women Voters 
   
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF JUNE 29, 2017 
 
It was moved by Vice President Lathi, seconded by Secretary Fernandez, to approve 
the Minutes of the Special Meeting of June 29, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 10, 2017 
 
It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Secretary Fernandez, to approve the 
Minutes of the Meeting of July 10, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR JUNE 2017 
 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  General Manager 
Eldredge stated that, due to the recent departure of the Business Services 
Manager/CFO and fiscal year-end closing procedures, the June 2017 Financial Reports 

6 of 77



and Business Services Group Activities Report will be presented at the next Board 
meeting. 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no written communications. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no oral communications. 
 
AWARD THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE CAST IRON/PIPING LINING 
PROJECT – PHASE VI TO SOUTHWEST PIPELINE & TRENCHLESS 
CORPORATION 
 
This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  
Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated the District’s routine television inspection 
of the collection system identifies pipelines with maintenance problems and structural 
defects.  Some of the sewers identified as having structural defects, scattered 
throughout the District’s service area, will be rehabilitated by the cured-in-place pipe 
(CIPP) trenchless method.  For this phase, the televised inspection of vitrified clay pipe 
(VCP) sewer mains revealed moderate to severe root infiltration which may cause 
blockages and sanitary sewer overflows.  This Project will install CIPP liners over 
“cleaned” sewer mains to prevent blockages from occurring, and eliminate capacity and 
maintenance problems.  Three bids were received and opened on June 29, 2017, and 
Southwest Pipeline & Trenchless Corp. submitted the apparent low bid.  Southwest’s 
bid documents included an irregularity; their Experience Modifications Rate (EMR) for 
the last three years did not match those provided by their worker’s compensation 
insurance company.  The updated three-year EMR provided by the insurance company 
was below the maximum threshold required in the bid documents.  Staff reviewed the 
irregularity and determined it to be minor as it did not affect the responsiveness of the 
bid.  The contractor will have 100 calendar days to complete the Project from Notice to 
Proceed with completion expected by the end of October 2017.  Staff recommended the 
Board waive the bid irregularity, award the construction contract for the Cast Iron/Piping 
Lining Project – Phase VI to Southwest Pipeline and Trenchless Corporation in the 
amount of $242,109, and authorize staff to issue the Notice of Award for the Project. 
 
It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Vice President Lathi, to Waive the Bid 
Irregularity, Award the Construction Contract for the Cast Iron/Piping Lining Project – 
Phase VI to Southwest Pipeline and Trenchless Corporation in the amount of $242,109, 
and Authorize Staff to Issue the Notice of Award for the Project.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE TASK ORDER NO. 2 WITH 
CAROLLO ENGINEERS FOR THE NEWARK PUMP STATION WET WELL 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 
This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  
Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated staff selected Carollo Engineers from the 
District’s consultant short list to provide design services for the Project, completed in 

7 of 77



May 2017.  The Board awarded the construction contract for the Newark Pump Station 
Wet Well Improvements Project to D.W. Nicholson Corporation on July 10, 2017.  Staff 
plan to issue the Notice to Proceed in August 2017, and anticipate construction 
completion in March 2018.  Staff recommended the Board authorize the General 
Manager to execute Task Order No. 2 with Carollo Engineers in the amount of $33,727 
to provide engineering services during construction of the Newark Pump Station Wet 
Well Improvements Project. 
 
It was moved by Director Toy, seconded by Secretary Fernandez, to Authorize the 
General Manager to Execute Task Order No. 2 with Carollo Engineers in the Amount of 
$33,857 to Provide Engineering Services During Construction of the Newark Pump 
Station Wet Well Improvements Project.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
AWARD THE MULTI-YEAR SERVICE CONTRACT FOR PRINTING AND MAILING 
OF THE DISTRICT’S ANNUAL NEWSLETTER 
 
This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  Communications 
and Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator Powell stated staff recommended the 
Board explore a multi-year service contract for printing and mailing of the District’s 
annual newsletter.  The Board agreed, and staff issued an Invitation for Bid (IFB) on 
June 8, 2017.  Four firms responded to the IFB; Fong and Fong Printers and 
Lithographers submitted the lowest, responsive, and responsible bid.  Staff 
recommended the Board award a three-year contract to Fong and Fong Printers and 
Lithographers for printing and mailing of the District’s Annual Newsletter in the amount 
of $200,384.42. 
 
Vice President Lathi inquired about the process for notifying vendors when an IFB is 
sent out.  Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator Powell stated 
vendors sign up through www.publicpurchase.com to receive email notifications when 
an IFB is released.   
 
It was moved by Vice President Lathi, seconded by Director Handley, to Award a Three-
Year Contract to Fong and Fong Printers and Lithographers for Printing and Mailing of 
the District’s Annual Newsletter in the Amount of $200,384.42.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
CONSIDER MODIFICATION OF BOARD OFFICER TITLES FROM PRESIDENT AND 
VICE PRESIDENT TO CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR PURSUANT TO BOARD 
DIRECTION ON DECEMBER 12, 2016 
 
District Counsel Murphy stated the Board considered an item to amend Board titles from 
President and Vice President to Chair and Vice Chair.  The Board voted, at its regular 
meeting of October 24, 2016, to amend the titles and directed staff to prepare revisions 
to Board Policy 3070, Boardmember Officers and Committee Membership.  Staff 
presented proposed revisions to Policy 3070 at the December 12, 2016, Board meeting.  
The Policy revisions enable the Board to change officer titles by motion.  The Board 
approved the revisions and directed staff to bring back an item at a July meeting to 
formally change Board officer titles for the following fiscal year.  Staff recommended the 
Board consider amendment of Board officer titles from President and Vice President to 
Chair and Vice Chair, pursuant to prior direction from the Board. 

8 of 77

http://www.publicpurchase.com/


 
The Board agreed by consensus to make no changes to Board officer titles. 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
Solar and Cogeneration Facilities Operational Update 
This item was reviewed by the Budget & Finance Committee.  Technical Services 
Manager Ghossain stated the total benefit to date for the Alvarado Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Solar Carport, constructed in 2011, was $518,085 for a 58.5% simple 
payback.  The total benefit to date for the Irvington Pump Station Solar Facility, 
constructed in 2012, was $2,198,085 for a 77.1% simple payback.  The total benefit to 
date for the Cogeneration Facility, constructed in 2014, was $5,016,610 for a 41.2% 
simple payback.  Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated a table showing the 
Solar and Cogeneration Facilities Operational Data was included in the Board meeting 
packet per direction received by the Budget & Finance Committee in February 2017. 
 
Board of Directors Internal Committee Assignments for Fiscal Year 2018 
President Kite stated Board of Directors Internal Committee Assignments for Fiscal 
Year 2018 were included in the Board meeting packet as an information item. 
 
Check Register   
All questions were answered to the Board’s satisfaction. 
 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS: 
The Legal/Community Affairs, Budget & Finance Committee, and Engineering and 
Information Technology Committees met.  
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
General Manager Eldredge reported the following: 
 Introduced Gene Boucher, who began work as the District’s Human Resources 

Manager on July 17, 2017. 
 General Manager Eldredge stated the California Water Resources Control Board 

agreed that any nutrient limit for wastewater treatment plants in the Bay Area 
should be based upon sound science regarding the health of the San Francisco 
Bay.  Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA) negotiates the watershed 
permit for all wastewater agencies that discharge to the Bay; the first watershed 
permit will expire in 2019.  Discussions regarding the next permit have begun, 
and it has been proposed that the budget for science funding be increased from 
$880,000 per year to $2.2 million per year.  The second watershed permit will 
expire in 2024, and the third permit (which will expire in 2034) may include a cap 
on existing loadings and may also include a nutrient limit.  District staff will 
continue to monitor and update the Board regarding watershed permit 
negotiations. 

 There will be a Strategic Planning Board Workshop held in the Boardroom at 
6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 15, 2017. 

 Staff distributed a draft of the District newsletter to the Board, and requested 
comments by July 28, 2017.   
 

 
 

9 of 77



OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Director Kite stated she attended the Alameda County Special Districts Association 
meeting on July 12, 2017. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:41 p.m. to the next Regular Board Meeting in the 
Boardroom on Monday, August 14, 2017, at 7:00 p.m.  
 
SUBMITTED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________   __________________________ 
REGINA McEVOY     MANNY FERNANDEZ  
BOARD CLERK     SECRETARY  
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
__________________________ 
PAT KITE 
PRESIDENT 
 

Adopted this 14th day of August 2017 

10 of 77



REVISED 

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
DATE: August 10, 2017 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
  
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 8 - Meeting of August 14, 2017 

Force Main Relocation at the Torian Property Development in Newark 
a. Informational Update 
b. Consider a Resolution to Approve Pipeline Relocation Agreement with 

William Lyon Homes  
 
  
This item was pulled from the agenda due to concerns expressed by the City of Newark and 
FMC Corporation after the August 14, 2017, Board meeting packet was published. 

11 of 77



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

DATE: August 8, 2017 

MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 

FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
Laurie Brenner, Finance and Acquisition Services Team Coach 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 9 - Meeting of August 14, 2017 
Information Item:  June 2017 Monthly Financial Reports 

Recommendation 

Information only. 

Background 

The June 2017 Financial Reports include the following: 

• Hours Worked and Leave Time by Work Group
• Budget and Finance Report
• Revenues and Expenses Report
• Business Services Group Report
• Portfolio Holdings Charts
• Portfolio Holdings Report
• Transaction Summary

12 of 77



NOTES

(1) Regular hours does not include hours worked by part-time or temporary employees.

(2) Overtime hours includes call outs. 

(3) Discretionary Leave includes Vacation, HEC, Holiday, MAL, FLEX, Funeral, Jury Duty, Military, OT Banked Use, 

     Paid Admin., SLIP, VRIP, Holiday Banked Use leaves.

(4) Sick Leave includes sick and catastrophic sick leaves as well as protected time off, of which the District has

     no discretion.

An employee using 15 vacation, 11 holiday, 2 HEC, and 5 sick days will work an average of 34.9 hours

per week over the course of a year; with 20 vacation days, 34.2 hours per week.

HOURS WORKED AND LEAVE TIME BY WORK GROUP

June 30, 2016 through June 28, 2017

Weeks to Date: 52 out of 52 (100%)

34.6 33.5 

48.4 
39.1 

47.3 

77.6 

50.5 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

GM BS FMC TD TS CS All Groups

Average Annual Sick Leave Used Per Employee to Date 

Target is 47

35.7 34.2 34.2 34.7 34.9 34.1 34.5 

 -

 5.0

 10.0

 15.0

 20.0

 25.0

 30.0

 35.0

 40.0

GM BS FMC TD TS CS All Groups

At-Work Hours Per Employee Per Week

Target is 34

13 of 77



Regular                       

(1)

Overtime               

(2)

Discretionary 

(3)

Short Term 

Disability

Workers 

Comp 

Sick                     

(4)

Average 

Number of 

Employees

At-Work 

Hours Per 

Week Per 

Employee

Annual 

Sick Leave 

Used

GM 2 3,624.75           73.75              35.7 466.00            -              -             69.25             34.6 2 36.1 40.6

BS 21 37,226.51         17.19              34.2 5,463.67         64.17         -             704.34           33.5 22 35.1 21.4

FMC 23 40,104.58         683.01            34.2 5,734.67         39.12         287.00       1,113.63        48.4 22 35.3 52.4

TD 27 47,644.50         954.33            34.7 6,338.87         322.94       16.50         1,056.19        39.1 25 35.4 49.9

TS 32 57,710.20         169.30            34.9 7,302.03         105.40       -             1,514.37        47.3 32 34.6 40.8

CS 31 52,146.28         2,705.32         34.1 8,458.54         583.48       23.00         2,407.03        77.6 31 35.1 55.0

All Groups 136 238,456.82       4,602.90         34.5 33,763.78      1,115.11    326.50       6,864.81       50.5 134 35.1 44.5

SICK LEAVE INCENTIVE PROGRAM TARGETS ≥34 ≤47

The Sick Leave Incentive Program target goals are 47 or less hours of sick leave per employee annually, and 34 or more hours of at-work time per week per employee. 

NOTES

(1) Regular hours does not include hours worked by part-time or temporary employees.

(2) Overtime hours includes call outs. 

(3) Discretionary Leave includes Vacation, HEC, Holiday, MAL, FLEX, Funeral, Jury Duty, Military, OT Banked Use, Paid Admin., SLIP, VRIP, Holiday Banked Use leaves.

(4) Sick Leave includes sick and catastrophic sick leaves, as well as protected time off, of which the District has no discretion.

An employee using 15 vacation, 11 holiday, 2 HEC, and 5 sick days will work an average of 34.9 hours per week over the course of a year;  

with 20 vacation days, 34.2 hours per week.

LEAVE HOURS FY16

HOURS WORKED AND LEAVE TIME BY WORK GROUP

June 30, 2016 through June 28, 2017

Weeks to Date: 52 out of 52 (100%)

Average Annual Sick 

Leave Used Per 

Employee To Date

AT-WORK HOURS At-Work Hours 

Per Employee 

Per Week

Group Average 

Number of 

Employees

14 of 77



 BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT

FY 2017       Year-to-date as of 06/30/17 100% of year elapsed
Audited

Revenues % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Rec'd Actuals 6/30/16

  Capacity Fees $8,935,000 $12,595,637 141% $7,233,337
  Sewer Service Charges 50,404,690 49,789,143 99% 50,112,564
  Operating (Work Groups) 1,355,000 1,461,240 108% 1,233,675
  Interest 475,500 699,081 147% 496,439
  Misc. (LAVWMA pymnt, solar, Cogen rebates) 505,000 577,014 114% 408,913

 Subtotal Revenues $61,675,190 $65,122,114 106% $59,484,928

  SRF Loan Proceeds (Thickener Proj.) 2,800,000 3,433,448 123% 3,385,590

Total Revenues + SRF Proceeds $64,475,190 $68,555,562 106% $62,870,518

Expenses % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals

  Capital Improvement Program:
       Capacity Proj. $4,342,500 $3,582,361 82% $3,009,426
       Renewal & Repl. Proj. 10,327,500 10,121,672 98% 8,494,486
  Operating 34,708,351 32,086,557 92% 31,895,499
  Special Projects 2,182,098 899,694 41% 707,526
  Retiree Medical (ARC) 583,771 583,771 100% 561,205
  Vehicle & Equipment 662,220 116,986 18% 341,967
  Information Systems 1,232,100 448,764 36% 854,511
  Plant & Pump Stat. R&R 250,000 247,329 99% 272,479
  Emerg. Fund (Sinkhole) 0 286 0% 2,208,595
  Pretreatment Fund 7,000 11,611 166% 29,249
  Cty Fee for SSC Admin. 106,000 106,643 101% 105,866
  Debt Servicing:
     SRF Loans 3,127,110 3,127,110 100% 3,127,110

Total Expenses $57,528,650 $51,332,782 89% $51,607,919

Total Revenue & Proceeds less Expenses $6,946,540 $17,222,780 $11,262,599

Operating (Work Group) Expenses % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals

Board of Directors $178,500 $131,021 73% $133,294
General Manager/Admin. 951,496 744,954 78% 884,051
Business Services 5,275,645 4,766,077 90% 4,772,324
Collection Services 6,296,287 5,959,126 95% 5,873,909
Technical Services 5,511,940 5,473,916 99% 5,156,725
Treatment & Disposal Services 10,631,833 9,439,596 89% 9,506,339
Fabrication, Maint. & Construction 5,862,650 5,571,868 95% 5,568,856

Total $34,708,351 $32,086,557 92% $31,895,499

Operating (Work Group) Expenses by Type % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals

Personnel (incl D&E) $23,906,064 $22,821,078 95% $22,107,543
Repairs & Maintenance 2,022,630 1,902,488 94% 1,965,202
Supplies & Matls (chemicals, small tools) 2,424,140 1,998,885 82% 2,273,252
Outside Services (utilities, biosolids, legal) 6,029,045 5,285,268 88% 5,342,319
Fixed Assets 326,472 78,838 24% 207,183

Total $34,708,351 $32,086,557 92% $31,895,499

15 of 77



REVENUES AND EXPENSES REPORT
as of 6/30/17

8,935,000

50,404,690

1,355,000 475,500 505,000
2,800,000

12,595,637

49,789,143

1,461,240 699,081 577,014
3,433,448

$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

  Capacity Fees   Sewer Service
Charges

  Operating (Work
Groups)

  Interest   Misc. (LAVWMA
pymnt, solar, Cogen

rebates)

  SRF Loan Proceeds
(Thickener Proj.)

Total	Revenues
Budget Actual

4,342,500

10,327,500

34,708,351

2,182,098
583,771 662,220 1,232,100 250,000

0
7,000 106,000

3,127,1103,582,361

10,121,672

32,086,557

899,694

583,771 116,986 448,764 247,329
286 11,611 106,643

3,127,110

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

$35,000,000

$40,000,000

Total	Expenses

Budget Actual

16 of 77



REVENUES AND EXPENSES REPORT
as of 6/30/17

178,500

951,496

5,275,645

6,296,287

5,511,940

10,631,833

5,862,650

131,021

744,954

4,766,077

5,959,126

5,473,916

9,439,596

5,571,868

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

Board of Directors General
Manager/Admin.

Business Services Collection
Services

Technical Services Treatment &
Disposal Services

Fabrication,
Maint. &

Construction

Operating	Expenses	by	Work	Group
Budget Actual

23,906,064

2,022,630 2,424,140

6,029,045

326,472

22,821,078

1,902,488 1,998,885

5,285,268

78,838
$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

Personnel (incl D&E) Repairs & Maintenance Supplies & Matls
(chemicals, small tools)

Outside Services (utilities,
biosolids, legal)

Fixed Assets

Operating	Expenses	by	Type
Budget Actual

17 of 77



 
 

 
 
 

Accomplishments: 
• Prepared for and hosted new auditors for interim audit at the absence of CFO  
• Participated in and issued RFP for professional recruitment services for CFO vacancy 
• Participated in Senior Accounting & Financial Analyst QAI and hiring interviews (Coach and 

staff) 
• Participated in OPPM QAI and hiring interviews 
• Facilitated Leadership School session on Safety 
• Year-end closing was completed successfully.                         
• IT closed its 9000th helpdesk ticket. 
• Outdoor cameras were replaced and new cameras for both Pedestrian Gates and the parking lot 

were installed. 
• Purchasing received the Achievement of Excellence in Procurement (AEP) Award. 

 
 
 
 
 

Performance Measures for the USD Investment Portfolio    
  

 

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

1.25%

1.50%

Average Monthly Yield

LAIF 2 Year Treasury USD Yield

Business Services Group  
June 2017 

18 of 77



 

 

Maturity 

Range 

Face 

Amount/Shares 

YTM @ 

Cost 
Cost Value 

Days To 

Maturity 

% of 

Portfolio 
Market Value Book Value 

Duration To 

Maturity 

0-1 Month 24,180,870.23 0.911 24,185,410.23 2 29.46 24,180,850.23 24,181,019.18 0.00 

1-3 Months 4,237,000.00 0.977 4,246,999.00 59 5.17 4,236,209.75 4,237,874.77 0.16 

3-6 Months 2,226,000.00 0.931 2,226,580.00 136 2.71 2,223,567.43 2,226,109.77 0.37 

6-9 Months 3,000,000.00 0.875 3,001,180.00 205 3.66 2,995,160.00 3,000,112.60 0.55 

9-12 Months 2,000,000.00 1.255 1,999,070.00 280 2.43 1,996,100.00 1,999,158.21 0.76 

1-2 Years 13,248,000.00 1.265 13,254,770.00 598 16.15 13,218,650.34 13,252,405.31 1.64 

2-3 Years 8,734,000.00 1.571 8,746,406.57 872 10.65 8,713,202.34 8,742,947.15 2.34 

3-4 Years 14,745,000.00 2.053 14,940,787.56 1,342 18.20 14,806,343.17 14,891,843.02 3.55 

4-5 Years 9,483,000.00 2.297 9,496,429.67 1,671 11.57 9,500,196.28 9,496,806.38 4.35 

TOTAL / 

AVERAGE 
81,853,870.23 1.418 82,097,633.03 649 100 81,870,279.54 82,028,276.39 1.72 

 

19 of 77



Union Sanitary District
Board Report - Holdings
Report Format: By Transaction
Group By: Asset Class
Average By: Cost Value
Portfolio / Report Group: All Portfolios
As of 6/30/2017

Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

Agencies

FFCB 0.9 1/16/2018-16 3133ECCZ5 Moodys-
Aaa 12/23/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.900 998,470.00 0.900 1/16/2018 1.22

FFCB 1.17 5/16/2019-17 3133EF7L5 Moodys-
Aaa 5/16/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.170 994,520.00 1.170 5/16/2019 1.22

FFCB 1.3 11/25/2019-16 3133EGBK0 Moodys-
Aaa 5/25/2016 1,000,000.00 997,950.00 1.300 992,370.00 1.360 11/25/2019 1.22

FFCB 1.35 6/24/2019 3133EEZ60 Moodys-
Aaa 5/24/2017 1,000,000.00 1,003,480.00 1.350 1,000,400.00 1.180 6/24/2019 1.22

FFCB 1.37 12/27/2018-17 3133EGZ24 None 12/27/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.370 999,630.00 1.370 12/27/2017 12/27/2018 1.22

FFCB 1.59 3/23/2020-17 3133EFR25 Moodys-
Aaa 3/23/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.590 997,000.00 1.590 3/23/2020 1.22

FFCB 1.7 5/3/2021-17 3133EF5T0 Moodys-
Aaa 5/3/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.700 984,240.00 1.700 5/3/2021 1.22

FHLB 0.9 9/28/2017 3130A5KH1 Moodys-
Aaa 7/22/2015 1,000,000.00 1,001,140.00 0.900 999,500.00 0.847 9/28/2017 1.22

FHLB 1.24 1/23/2019-18 3130AAN20 Moodys-
Aaa 2/2/2017 1,000,000.00 999,100.00 1.240 996,840.00 1.286 1/23/2018 1/23/2019 1.22

FHLB 1.375 2/28/2019-17 3130ABEH5 Moodys-
Aaa 5/30/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.375 997,920.00 1.375 11/28/2017 2/28/2019 1.22

FHLB 1.93 12/21/2020-17 3130AADQ8 None 12/21/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.930 1,000,000.00 1.930 7/1/2017 12/21/2020 1.22

FHLB 2 10/26/2021-19 3130AB3D6 None 4/26/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2.000 999,040.00 2.000 4/26/2019 10/26/2021 1.22

FHLB 2.05 12/29/2021-17 3130AAET1 Moodys-
Aaa 12/29/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2.050 994,820.00 2.050 12/29/2017 12/29/2021 1.22

FHLB 2.4 12/22/2021-17 3130AAHC5 None 12/22/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2.400 1,000,010.00 2.400 7/1/2017 12/22/2021 1.22

FHLB Step 3/15/2021-16 3130A7EG6 Moodys-
Aaa 3/15/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.250 999,380.00 2.216 9/15/2017 3/15/2021 1.22

FHLB Step 4/28/2021-16 3130A7PR0 Moodys-
Aaa 4/28/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.250 994,860.00 2.114 7/28/2017 4/28/2021 1.22

FHLB Step 4/28/2021-16 3130A7QX6 Moodys-
Aaa 4/28/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.250 992,680.00 2.021 4/28/2021 1.22

FHLMC 0.8 8/25/2017-16 3134G8L49 Moodys-
Aaa 2/25/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.800 999,420.00 0.800 8/25/2017 1.22

Page 1 of 5

20 of 77



Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

FHLMC 1 7/25/2017 3134G3ZH6 Moodys-
Aaa

6/24/2015 1,000,000.00 1,004,540.00 1.000 999,980.00 0.780 7/25/2017 1.22

FHLMC 1 8/15/2018-17 3134GABQ6 Moodys-
Aaa 1/31/2017 1,000,000.00 998,700.00 1.000 996,240.00 1.087 8/15/2017 8/15/2018 1.22

FHLMC 1.2 12/14/2018-17 3134GAZU1 None 12/14/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.200 993,320.00 1.200 9/14/2017 12/14/2018 1.22

FHLMC 1.25 10/28/2019-17 3134G8XQ7 Moodys-
Aaa 4/28/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.250 987,860.00 1.250 10/28/2019 1.22

FHLMC 1.4 6/14/2019-17 3134GBRH7 Moodys-
Aaa 6/14/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.400 999,010.00 1.400 12/14/2017 6/14/2019 1.22

FHLMC 1.41 4/26/2019-18 3134GBEG3 None 4/26/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.410 997,560.00 1.410 4/26/2018 4/26/2019 1.22

FHLMC 1.5 12/30/2019-17 3134GAYY4 S&P-AA+ 12/30/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.500 997,960.00 1.500 9/30/2017 12/30/2019 1.22

FHLMC 1.5 9/9/2019-18 3134GA7A6 Moodys-
Aaa 5/10/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1.500 998,410.00 1.500 3/19/2018 9/9/2019 1.22

FHLMC 2 12/30/2021-17 3134GAYV0 None 12/30/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2.000 994,600.00 2.000 9/30/2017 12/30/2021 1.22

FHLMC 2.3 3/29/2022-17 3134GA6Y5 None 3/29/2017 500,000.00 500,000.00 2.300 500,055.00 2.300 9/29/2017 3/29/2022 0.61

FHLMC Step 4/28/2021-16 3134G8VZ9 Moodys-
Aaa 4/28/2016 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 1.250 2,468,675.00 2.116 4/28/2021 3.05

FHLMC Step 4/28/2021-16 3134G8Z28 Moodys-
Aaa 5/10/2016 1,000,000.00 999,500.00 1.125 990,160.00 2.044 7/28/2017 4/28/2021 1.22

FNMA 1.5 6/16/2021-16 3136G3QX6 Moodys-
Aaa 6/16/2016 1,000,000.00 995,000.00 1.500 979,830.00 1.604 9/16/2017 6/16/2021 1.21

Sub Total / Average 32,000,000.00 31,999,410.00 1.406 31,844,760.00 1.579 38.98

CAMP

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 None 5/31/2011 3,015,846.52 3,015,846.52 1.050 3,015,846.52 1.050 N/A N/A 3.67

Sub Total / Average 3,015,846.52 3,015,846.52 1.050 3,015,846.52 1.050 3.67

Certificates of Deposit

Ally Bank 1.35 10/28/2019 02006LQ48 None 10/27/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 1.350 246,337.58 1.350 10/28/2019 0.30

American Expr Centurion 
2.45 4/5/2022 02587DN38 None 4/5/2017 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.450 253,031.02 2.450 4/5/2022 0.30

Belmont Savings Bank 2.15 
3/22/2022 080515BV0 None 3/20/2017 248,000.00 248,000.00 2.150 250,706.62 2.150 3/22/2022 0.30

BMW Bank 2.15 3/10/2022 05580AGR9 None 3/10/2017 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.150 249,679.48 2.150 3/10/2022 0.30

Capital One Bank 1.5 
10/26/2020 140420L99 None 10/26/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 1.500 245,853.56 1.500 10/26/2020 0.30

Capital One National Asso 
Bank 1.25 8/28/2017 14042E6B1 None 8/26/2015 245,000.00 245,000.00 1.250 245,030.09 1.250 8/28/2017 0.30

Comenity Capital 1.25 
4/11/2019 20033ASR8 None 10/25/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 1.250 246,280.34 1.250 4/11/2019 0.30

Page 2 of 5

21 of 77



Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

Community Bank of the 
Chesapeake 0.75 8/8/2017

20350ABN0 None 6/8/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 0.750 247,886.37 0.750 8/8/2017 0.30

Discover Bank 2.25 
12/29/2021 254672Y36 None 12/29/2016 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.250 250,913.62 2.250 12/29/2021 0.30

First Bank of Richmond 0.7 
8/2/2017 319267FK1 None 6/2/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 0.700 247,892.49 0.700 8/2/2017 0.30

First Niagara Bank 1.1 
10/30/2017 33583CSV2 None 10/30/2015 245,000.00 245,000.00 1.100 244,824.38 1.100 10/30/2017 0.30

Franklin Synergy Bank 0.85 
12/11/2017 35471TCH3 None 6/10/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 0.850 247,448.35 0.850 12/11/2017 0.30

Goldman Sachs Bank 1 
10/16/2017 38148JQX2 None 4/27/2015 240,000.00 239,520.00 1.000 239,804.45 1.069 10/16/2017 0.29

JP Morgan Chase Bank 1.1 
7/15/2019 48125Y5L4 None 7/15/2016 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.100 246,435.10 1.100 7/15/2019 0.30

Lakeside Bank 1.75 
5/29/2020 51210SMU8 None 5/30/2017 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.750 249,243.80 1.750 5/29/2020 0.30

Landmark Bank 2.1 
3/29/2021-17 51506VCA9 None 3/29/2017 248,000.00 248,000.00 2.100 250,635.20 2.100 9/27/2017 3/29/2021 0.30

Marlin Business Bank 0.85 
8/24/2017 57116ALG1 None 2/24/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 0.850 247,877.66 0.850 8/24/2017 0.30

Medallion Bank 1.15 
10/30/2017 58403B2L9 None 10/28/2015 245,000.00 245,000.00 1.150 244,867.53 1.150 10/30/2017 0.30

Pacific Premier Bank 0.9 
12/5/2017 69478QDG2 None 6/3/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 0.900 247,522.72 0.900 12/5/2017 0.30

Ponce De Leon Federal 
Bank 1.85 5/28/2021 732333AJ8 None 5/31/2017 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.850 249,209.41 1.850 5/28/2021 0.30

State Bank of India 2.25 
1/26/2022 8562846A7 None 1/26/2017 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.250 250,886.35 2.250 1/26/2022 0.30

Summit Community Bank 
1.65 5/29/2020 86604XLT1 None 5/31/2017 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.650 248,526.73 1.650 5/29/2020 0.30

Synchrony Bank 2.3 
2/24/2022 87165ELT2 None 2/28/2017 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.300 251,414.19 2.300 2/24/2022 0.30

TCF National Bank 0.85 
8/17/2017 872278SH0 None 2/17/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 0.850 247,893.14 0.850 8/17/2017 0.30

Wells Fargo Bank 1.15 
7/22/2019 9497486R3 None 7/20/2016 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.150 246,663.93 1.150 7/22/2019 0.30

Sub Total / Average 6,183,000.00 6,182,520.00 1.466 6,196,864.11 1.469 7.53

Corporate Issues

American Express Credit 2.7 
3/3/2022 0258M0EG0 Moodys-A2 5/15/2017 1,000,000.00 1,013,279.67 2.700 1,009,210.00 2.406 3/3/2022 1.23

06741VR95 Moodys-A1 4/26/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2.000 995,420.00 3.093 10/26/2017 4/26/2022 1.22

Page 3 of 5

22 of 77



Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

Barclays Bank PLC Step 
4/26/2022-17

Chevron Corp 2.1 5/16/2021 166764BG4 Moodys-
Aa2 5/10/2017 1,000,000.00 999,500.00 2.100 996,980.00 2.113 5/16/2021 1.22

Chevron Corp 2.193 
11/15/2019 166764AN0 Moodys-

Aa2 2/26/2016 1,160,000.00 1,167,806.57 2.193 1,171,437.60 2.004 11/15/2019 1.42

GE Capital International 2.04 
11/15/2020 36164QMS4 S&P-AA 3/10/2017 1,000,000.00 1,010,642.28 2.040 1,008,000.00 1.738 11/15/2020 1.23

HSBC 4.875 8/24/2020 4042Q1AE7 Moodys-A1 5/17/2016 2,000,000.00 2,191,145.28 4.875 2,151,040.00 2.500 8/24/2020 2.67

JP Morgan Chase & Co 2 
8/15/2017 48126EAA5 Moodys-A3 2/16/2016 1,000,000.00 1,008,859.00 2.000 1,000,710.00 1.400 8/15/2017 1.23

Toyota Motor Credit 1.55 
7/13/2018 89236TCP8 Moodys-

Aa3 3/16/2016 1,000,000.00 1,002,490.00 1.550 1,001,740.00 1.440 7/13/2018 1.22

Toyota Motor Credit Corp 
1.2 4/6/2018 89236TCX1 Moodys-

Aa3 4/6/2017 1,000,000.00 998,710.00 1.200 998,050.00 1.330 4/6/2018 1.22

Toyota Motor Credit Corp 
1.2 4/6/2018 89236TCX1 Moodys-

Aa3 5/24/2016 1,000,000.00 1,000,360.00 1.200 998,050.00 1.180 4/6/2018 1.22

Sub Total / Average 11,160,000.00 11,392,792.80 2.467 11,330,637.60 1.982 13.88

LAIF

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 None 4/30/2011 15,960,926.78 15,960,926.78 0.978 15,960,926.78 0.978 N/A N/A 19.44

Sub Total / Average 15,960,926.78 15,960,926.78 0.978 15,960,926.78 0.978 19.44

Municipal

City of Riverside CA 2.125 
6/1/2021 769036BA1 S&P-AA- 6/1/2017 500,000.00 500,000.00 2.125 494,800.00 2.125 6/1/2021 0.61

La Qunita Redev Agency 
2.034 9/1/2019 50420BCH3 S&P-AA- 12/22/2016 1,330,000.00 1,336,650.00 2.034 1,330,957.60 1.843 9/1/2019 1.63

State of California 2.152 
4/1/2022 13063DAD0 Moodys-

Aa3 4/27/2017 1,000,000.00 1,010,000.00 2.152 1,004,560.00 1.938 4/1/2022 1.23

Victor Valley College 
General Obligation Bond 
2.35

92603PER9 Moodys-
Aa2 12/28/2016 500,000.00 490,150.00 2.350 495,850.00 2.811 8/1/2021 0.60

Sub Total / Average 3,330,000.00 3,336,800.00 2.130 3,326,167.60 2.056 4.06

None

Union Bank Cash LGIPUNIONBANK None 12/31/2016 4,204,096.93 4,204,096.93 0.590 4,204,096.93 0.590 N/A N/A 5.12

Sub Total / Average 4,204,096.93 4,204,096.93 0.590 4,204,096.93 0.590 5.12

Treasury

T-Note 0.875 1/15/2018 912828H37 6/1/2015 1,000,000.00 1,001,560.00 0.875 998,440.00 0.815 1/15/2018 1.22

Page 4 of 5

23 of 77



Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

Moodys-
Aaa

T-Note 0.875 1/31/2018 912828UJ7 None 1/9/2017 1,000,000.00 999,620.00 0.875 998,250.00 0.911 1/31/2018 1.22

T-Note 0.875 11/15/2017 912828G20 Moodys-
Aaa 6/24/2015 1,000,000.00 1,001,060.00 0.875 999,100.00 0.830 11/15/2017 1.22

T-Note 0.875 5/15/2019 912828R44 None 4/26/2017 1,000,000.00 993,080.00 0.875 990,740.00 1.217 5/15/2019 1.21

T-Note 1.283 3/31/2019 912828SN1 None 2/22/2017 1,000,000.00 1,004,480.00 1.283 1,002,380.00 1.067 3/31/2019 1.22

T-Note 1.5 2/28/2019 912828C24 None 1/9/2017 1,000,000.00 1,005,440.00 1.500 1,002,070.00 1.241 2/28/2019 1.22

Sub Total / Average 6,000,000.00 6,005,240.00 1.048 5,990,980.00 1.013 7.31

Total / Average 81,853,870.23 82,097,633.03 1.423 81,870,279.54 1.418 100

Page 5 of 5

All investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the District’s Investment Policy. The District will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six 
months. Market value sources are the LAIF, CAMP, and BNY Mellon monthly statements. Broker/Dealers: BOSC, Inc.; Cantella & Co.; First Empire Securities; Ladenburg, Thalman
& Co, Inc.; UBS Financial Services; Wells Fargo Securities.

Reviewer: 

Approver: 

24 of 77



Description CUSIP/Ticker Coupon Rate YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total Custodian Portfolio Name

City of Riverside CA 2.125 6/1/2021 769036BA1 2.125 2.125 06/01/2017 500,000.00 500,000.00 29.51 500,029.51 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

FHLMC 1.4 6/14/2019-17 3134GBRH7 1.400 1.400 06/14/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

Sub Total / Average 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 29.51 1,500,029.51

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 N/A 0.000 06/30/2017 2,604.08 2,604.08 0.00 2,604.08 None Liquid Fund

Union Bank Cash LGIPUNIONBANK N/A 0.000 06/30/2017 4,204,096.93 4,204,096.93 0.00 4,204,096.93 None Liquid Fund

Sub Total / Average 4,206,701.01 4,206,701.01 0.00 4,206,701.01

3M COMPANY 1 6/26/2017 88579YAE1 1.000 0.000 06/26/2017 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 N/A 0.000 06/30/2017 0.00 0.00 2,604.08 2,604.08 None Liquid Fund

Comenity Capital 1.25 4/11/2019 20033ASR8 1.250 0.000 06/12/2017 0.00 0.00 263.29 263.29 None Operating Fund

Community Bank of the Chesapeake 0.75 8/8/2017 20350ABN0 0.750 0.000 06/08/2017 0.00 0.00 927.45 927.45 None Operating Fund

Compass Bank 0.95 6/5/2017 20451PLE4 0.950 0.000 06/05/2017 0.00 0.00 1,136.88 1,136.88 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

Discover Bank 2.25 12/29/2021 254672Y36 2.250 0.000 06/29/2017 0.00 0.00 2,771.14 2,771.14 None Operating Fund

FFCB 1.35 6/24/2019 3133EEZ60 1.350 0.000 06/26/2017 0.00 0.00 7,600.00 7,600.00 None Operating Fund

FFCB 1.37 12/27/2018-17 3133EGZ24 1.370 0.000 06/27/2017 0.00 0.00 6,850.00 6,850.00 None Operating Fund

FHLB 1.93 12/21/2020-17 3130AADQ8 1.930 0.000 06/21/2017 0.00 0.00 9,650.00 9,650.00 None Operating Fund

FHLB 2.05 12/29/2021-17 3130AAET1 2.050 0.000 06/29/2017 0.00 0.00 10,250.00 10,250.00 None Operating Fund

FHLB 2.4 12/22/2021-17 3130AAHC5 2.400 0.000 06/22/2017 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 None Operating Fund

FHLMC 1.2 12/14/2018-17 3134GAZU1 1.200 0.000 06/14/2017 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 None Operating Fund

FHLMC 1.5 12/30/2019-17 3134GAYY4 1.500 0.000 06/30/2017 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 None Operating Fund

FHLMC 2 12/30/2021-17 3134GAYV0 2.000 0.000 06/30/2017 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 None Operating Fund

First Bank of Richmond 0.7 8/2/2017 319267FK1 0.700 0.000 06/02/2017 0.00 0.00 865.62 865.62 None Operating Fund

FNMA 1.5 6/16/2021-16 3136G3QX6 1.500 0.000 06/16/2017 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 None Operating Fund

Franklin Synergy Bank 0.85 12/11/2017 35471TCH3 0.850 0.000 06/12/2017 0.00 0.00 179.04 179.04 None Operating Fund

JP Morgan 1.09 6/5/2017 46640PT52 1.090 0.000 06/05/2017 0.00 0.00 4,541.67 4,541.67 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

Lakeside Bank 1.75 5/29/2020 51210SMU8 1.750 0.000 06/30/2017 0.00 0.00 370.09 370.09 None Operating Fund

Landmark Bank 2.1 3/29/2021-17 51506VCA9 2.100 0.000 06/29/2017 0.00 0.00 1,312.70 1,312.70 None Operating Fund

Medallion Bank 1.15 10/30/2017 58403B2L9 1.150 0.000 06/28/2017 0.00 0.00 239.29 239.29 None Operating Fund

Pacific Premier Bank 0.9 12/5/2017 69478QDG2 0.900 0.000 06/05/2017 0.00 0.00 189.57 189.57 None Operating Fund

Peoples State Bank of Newton 0.7 6/15/2017 712490AC5 0.700 0.000 06/15/2017 0.00 0.00 148.04 148.04 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

Ponce De Leon Federal Bank 1.85 5/28/2021 732333AJ8 1.850 0.000 06/30/2017 0.00 0.00 378.62 378.62 None Operating Fund

Summit Community Bank 1.65 5/29/2020 86604XLT1 1.650 0.000 06/30/2017 0.00 0.00 337.68 337.68 None Operating Fund

Wells Fargo Bank 1.15 7/22/2019 9497486R3 1.150 0.000 06/20/2017 0.00 0.00 243.20 243.20 None Operating Fund

Sub Total / Average 0.00 0.00 98,858.36 98,858.36

3M COMPANY 1 6/26/2017 88579YAE1 1.000 0.000 06/26/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

Compass Bank 0.95 6/5/2017 20451PLE4 0.950 0.000 06/05/2017 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.00 240,000.00 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

JP Morgan 1.09 6/5/2017 46640PT52 1.090 0.000 06/05/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

Peoples State Bank of Newton 0.7 6/15/2017 712490AC5 0.700 0.000 06/15/2017 249,000.00 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 Bank of New York 7537 Operating Fund

Sub Total / Average 2,489,000.00 2,489,000.00 0.00 2,489,000.00

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 N/A 0.000 06/21/2017 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 None Liquid Fund

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 N/A 0.000 06/01/2017 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 None Liquid Fund

Union Bank Cash LGIPUNIONBANK N/A 0.000 06/29/2017 1,431,809.27 1,431,809.27 0.00 1,431,809.27 None Liquid Fund

Sub Total / Average 5,931,809.27 5,931,809.27 0.00 5,931,809.27

Withdraw

Begin Date: 05/31/2017, End Date: 06/30/2017

Buy

Deposit

Interest

Matured

Union Sanitary District
Transactions Summary
Monthly Activity - by Action
Group By: Action
Portfolio / Report Group: All Portfolios

25 of 77



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

DATE: August 8, 2017 

MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 

FROM: Paul Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer
Laurie Brenner, Business Services  Coach 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 10 – Meeting of August 14, 2017 
Information Item:  Board Expenditures for the 4th Quarter of Fiscal Year 2017  

Recommendation 

Information only. 

Background 

Please see attached the Board of Directors Quarterly Travel and Training Expenditure Report, 
and supporting documentation, for the 4th quarter of Fiscal Year 2017. 

26 of 77



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
QUARTERLY TRAVEL AND TRAINING EXPENDITURE REPORT

4TH QTR, FISCALYEAR 2017

Beginning Y-T-D Balance

Board Members Description IStQtr 2ndQtr 3rdQtr 4th Qtr Balance Expense Available

FERNANDEZ, MANNY

CSDA Seminar: Board Member Best Practices 50.00

Preventing Sexual Harassment Trng - City of Fremont

TOTAL

20.00

0.00 :::o.oo 50.00 :::20;oo :::4930:oo

HANDLEY.TOM

Union City Chamber of Commerce - Spirit Awards

Luncheon: Registration 45.00
Union City State of the City Luncheon 30.00

Fremont State of the City Luncheon 45.00

Newark State of the City Luncheon 45.00

CSDA: Harassment Prevention Webinar

TOTAL

55.00

45.00 xS&OO 0.00 xHS-OO: '••:•:•: 5000.00: •:• •xx-: 220.00: ysyAMM

HARRISON, JENNIFER

CASA 61st Annual Conference: Registration Fee 550.00

CASA61st Annual Conference: Lodging 881.68

CASA61st Annual Conference: Parking 50.00

CASA 61st Annual Conference: Meals 30.09

CASA 61st Annual Conference: Mileage 94.69

CSDA: Harassment Prevention Webinar

TOTAL

65.00

1,606.46 :xo:oo 65.00 •xxo;oo- XX500O.0DX :•::•:1.67M6X•x: 3328:54

KITE, PAT

CASA 61st Annual Conference: Registration Fee 550.00

CASA61st Annual Conference: Lodging 550.64

CASA 61st Annual Conference: Meals 22.19

CASA 61st Annual Conference: Tips 6.00

Lorman Education Services: Audio & Reference Guide:

Endangered Species Act 232.05

Lorman Webinar: Environmental Issues & Agriculture 219.00

CSOA: Harassment Prevention Webinar 65.00

Lorman Webinar: Recent Developments in Graywater

Reuse 219.00

Newark Chamber of Commerce Holiday Luncheon 42.00

Lorman Membership for Training/Webinars 526180

Newark State of the City Luncheon 45.00

Webinar: Public Records on Private Accounts

TOTAL

25.00

I 1,128.83 \ :4Sl05 | 852.80 | y-y.WM- x^xSOOMOx: :x:x-*;S02;<S8:: ••yy-mTAi

LATHI, ANJALI

Union City Chamber of Commerce - Spirit Awards

Luncheon: Registration 45.00

Union City State of the City Luncheon 30.00

CWEA Membership 172.00

CSDA: Harassment Prevention Webinar SS.00

Fremont State of the City Luncheon

TOTAL

4S.00

| 45,00 | X30.00 | 172.00 | ioo;pp ivXSpOftWK: :X:X:X347;Q0:: :::X:4653:pp

GRAND TOTAL | 2,825.29 [ 511.05 | 1,139.80 | 335.00 25000.00 4,811.14 20188.86

The Board of Directors' Quarterly Expenditure
Report Isattached as part of the check register
in accordance with Board Member Business

Expense policy adopted September 5,1991

27 of 77



CAL-CARD MONTHLY PURCHASE REPORT

Name: Regina McEvoy
WorkGroup: TS

Team: Customer Service Team (CST)
Report Cut-off Date: 4/5/2017

Date: 4/V//7

03/07/17 CC Receipt

Registration for Fremont
State of the City Luncheon

(Tom Handley)
Fremont Chamber

of Commerce 20-160-5220-106 $45.00 S45.00 3/8/2017

03/07/17 CC Receipt

Registration for Fremont

State of the City Luncheon
(Anjali Lathi)

Fremont Chamber

ofCommerce 20-160-5220-102 $45.00 S45.00 3/8/2017

03/07/17 CC Receipt

Registration tor Fremont
State of the City Luncheon

(Paul Eldredge)
Fremont Chamber

of Commerce 20-150-5280-000 $45.00 $45.00 3/8/2017

03/07/17 38784

Webinar for Pat Kite - Public

Records on Private Accounts CSDA 20-160-5220-108 $25.00 $25.00 3/8/2017

28 of 77



3/7/2017 CC Receipt

Fremont Chamber ofCmmrc

39488 Stevenson PI Ste 100

Fremont, CA, 94539
5107952244

Date: 3/7/2017 11:43:00 AM (Pacific Time)

Transaction ID: 1038917048

Ref ID: Sotc- Union Sanitary District

Purchase Order #:

Account #:

Auth:

Amount: $135.00

Signature:

I, Regina McEvoy, agree to pay the above
amount according to the card issuer agreement.
(Merchant agreement if credit voucher)

Thank You!

Mtps^Atfww.cc2reLnel/blllncyCornrnonFile/CCReceipLasp 1/129 of 77



California Special Districts Association
1112 I Street, Suite 200

Sacramento, CA 95814

(877) 924-CSDA
(916)442-7889

Sold

To:
Union Sanitary District
PO Box 5050

Union City, CA 94587

Invoice No. 38784

INVOICE

Ship Ms. Pat Kite
To: Director

Union Sanitary District

Account No. Purchase Order No. Order Date Order Number Terms Invoice Date

1241 3/7/2017 59788 Net 30 3/7/2017

Qty Description Unit Price Extended

Price

1

Webinar: Public Records on Private Accounts

3/9/2017-3/9/2017

WEBI030917/REG
Webinar: Public Records on Private Accounts

Payment Details:

Check Number: 25.00

25.00 25.00

Line Item Total Other Tax Subtotal Amount Received Amount Due

25.00 25.00 25.00 0.00

30 of 77



CAL-CARD MONTHLY PURCHASE REPORT

Name: Regina McEvoy
WorkGroup: TS

Team: Customer Service Team (CST)
Report Cut-off Date: 5/5/2017

RECEIVED
MAY 0 5 2017

Date: 5/4/2017

Date

Receipt

/Inv# Purchase Description Vendor's Name

fSMfcVWof
Check

Dispute

d Items

Date

Reported on

Statement

I

Account No.

Net

Amount Tax

Shipping
&

Handling Total

03/25/17

103-8570447-

5688232 Credit for Out of Stock item Amazon 20-150-7210-000 $20.99 $0.00 $0.00 ($20.99) 3/27/2017

03/24/17 1047888453

Fremont State of the City

Luncheon Registration for
Michelle Powell

Fremont Chamber

of Commerce 20-141-5280-000 $45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00 3/27/2017

03/25/17

103-8570447-

4688232

Office Supplies (see refund
above) Amazon 20-150-7210-000 $20.99 $0.00 $0.00 $20.99 3/27/2017

03/26/17

103-0350264-

1532209 Office Supplies Amazon 20-150-7210-000 $37.60 $1.30 $0.00 $38.90 3/27/2017

03/30/17 60059471656

Newark State of the City
Luncheon (Paul Eldredge)

Newark Chamber of

Commerce 20-150-5280-000 $45.00 $0.00 S0.00 $45.00 4/3/2017

03/30/17 60059471656

Newark State of the City
Luncheon (Tom Handley)

Newark Chamber of

Commerce 20-160-5220-106 $45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00 4/3/2017

03/30/17 60059471656

Newark State of the City
Luncheon (Pat Kite)

Newark Chamber of

Commerce 20-160-5220-108 $45.00 $0.00 S0.00 $45.00 4/3/2017

03/30/17 60059471656

Newark State of the City
Luncheon (Michelle Powell)

Newark Chamber of

Commerce 20-141-5280-000 $45.00 $0.00 S0.00 S45.00 4/3/2017

Grand

Total: S263.90

COMMENTS:

I CERTIFY THAT ALL PURCHASES LISTED ON THIS STATEMENT, UNLESS NOTED IN DISPUTED ITEM COLUMN, ARE
TRUE AND CORRECT AND WERE MADE FOR OFFICIAL USD PURPOSES. ALL GOODS OR SERVICES HAVE BEEN RECEIVED

AND PAYMENT IS AUTHORISED. R.M.B.C. SYSTEM HAS BEEN NOTIFIED OFALL DISPUTED ITEMS.

Page 1 of 1

31 of 77



Regina McEvoy

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Auto-Receipt <noreply@mail.authorize.net>
Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:23 PM
Regina McEvoy
Transaction Receipt from NEWARK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE for $180.00 (USD)

iik-r Information

Description: 4 reservations, Newark Slate ofthe City Luncheon

Billing Information
Regina Mclwoy
Union Sanitary District
5072 Benson Rd

Union City, CA 94587
reginam@unionsanitary.ca.gov

I'.ivineiii Information

Shipping Information

Date/lime:

Transaction II):

Payment Method:

Transaction Type:

Auth Code:

30-Mar-2017 16:23:04 PDT

60059471656

Visa,

Purchase

Mercluni! Contact Inl'onnalion

NEWARK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Newark, CA 94560

US

valerie@newark-chamber.com

Total: $180.00 (USD)

32 of 77



CAL-CARD MONTHLY PURCHASE REPORT

Name: Sheila Tolbert

WorkGroup: BS
Team: Organizational Support Team (OST)

Report Cut-off Date: 6/5/2017

Date: 6/1/2017

Date Receipt/lnvtf Purchase Description Vendor's Name Account No.

Dollar Amt of

Check

Disputed

Items

Date

Reported on

Statement

Net

Amount Tax

Shipping &

Handling Total

04/28/17

Prevention of Sexual

Harassment Training

for Tom Handley

California Special

District 20-160-5220-106 $55.00 $55.00

05/05/17

Prevention of Sexual

Harassment Training

for Anjali Lathi

California Special

District 20-160-5220-102^, • ,&5-00 $55.00

PI:rc«\/i• n
KB. r. 90

JUN 0 1 20W Grand

Total: $110.00

ftrmiiNTS PAYABLE
COMMENTS:

I CERTIFY THAT ALL PURCHASES LISTED ON THIS STATEMENT, UNLESS NOTED IN DISPUTED ITEM COLUMN, ARE

TRUE AND CORRECT AND WERE MADE FOR OFFICIAL USD PURPOSES. ALL GOODS OR SERVICES HAVE BEEN RECEIVED

AND PAYMENT IS AUTHORIZED. R.M.B.C. SYSTEM HAS BEEN NOTIFIED OF ALL DISPUTED ITEMS.

Page 1 of 1

33 of 77



California Special Districts Association

1112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-CSDA
(916) 442-7889

Sold

To:
Mr. Tom Handley
Director

Union Sanitary District
5072 Benson Road

Union City, CA 94587

Ship
To:

Invoice No. 39426

INVOICE

Mr. Tom Handley
5072 Benson Road

Union City, CA 94587

Account No. Purchase Order No. Order Date Order Number Terms Invoice Date Shipping Method

38108 5/4/2017 61157 Net 30 5/4/2017 United States

Postal Service

Qty
Ordered

Qty
Shipped

Back-

Ordered

Item Code

Description Unit Price

Extended

Price

1 1 WEBREQSEXUALHAR

Required Sexual Harassment Prevention Training

Line Item Total Freight Handling
Restocking/

Cancellation Fee Tax Subtotal Amount Received Amount Due

0.00

34 of 77



California Special Districts Association

1112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-CSDA
(916) 442-7889

Sold

To:
Ms. Anjali Lathi
Director

Union Sanitary District
5072 Benson Road

Union City, CA 94587

Ship
To:

Invoice No. 39427

INVOICE

Ms. Anjali Lathi
PO Box 5050

Union City, CA 94587-8550

Account No. Purchase Order No. Order Date Order Number Terms Invoice Date Shipping Method

23107 5/4/2017 61158 Net 30 5/4/2017 United States

Postal Service

Qty
Ordered

Qty
Shipped

Back-

Ordered

Item Code

Description Unit Price

Extended

Price

1 1 WEBREQSEXUALHAR

Required Sexual Harassment Prevention Training
55.00 55.00

Line Item Total Freight Handling
Restocking/

Cancellation Feo Tax Subtotal Amount Received Amount Due

55.00 55.00 55.00 0.00

35 of 77



ExpeaseReimbursement - Sami Ghossain-2017-05-25T19 10 39 Page 1 of 2

EEP EXPENSE/PAYMENT REQUEST FORM

1. Requester

Requested by: Sami Ghossain

What type of payment are you requesting?

Date

Needed:
6/22/2017

O Prepayment Apayment that is made in advance (seminars, memberships, permits, etc.). Attach
supporting documents.

f?. A payments that is for items already purchased. Receipts must be attached for all® Re.mbursement expenses

2. Reimbursement

Make check payable samj Ghossain
to:

® Return Check to: Sami Ghossain

O Mail to Address:

3. Expense Description:

Event Dates: ffQm. 5/4/201?

Description:

To: 5/15/2017

Sexual Harassment Prevention Training at the City of Fremont for Director
Fernandez and Sami Ghossain; and Professional Engineer License renewal for
Sami Ghossain.

Expense Type Account to Charge Amount

Registration 20-160-5220-110 20.00

Registration 20-132-5300-00 /«/. 20.00

Membership #)- 143-5320 -O0O 115.00

Total Payment: $155.00

Note:

fl
Binder2.pdf
228.55 KB

http://portaI/workgroups/BS/FIST/_Iayouts/Print.FormServer.aspx 6/9/2017

36 of 77



 

  
Summary of the EBDA Commission Meeting 

Thursday, July 20, 2017, at 9:30 a.m. 
Prepared by: P. Eldredge 

 
• Commissioners Becker, Peixoto, Johnson, Cutter, and Toy were present. 

 
• The Consent Calendar was approved unanimously and included the Commission Meeting 

Minutes, List of Disbursements, and Treasurer’s Report.  
 

• The Commission unanimously approved the reports from the Managers Advisory, Financial 
Management, Regulatory Affairs, Operations & Maintenance, Personnel, and Ad Hoc committees. 
The following items were discussed: 

 
• General Managers Report - The General Manager deferred his comments to specific agenda 

items. Mr. Connor also advised the Commission that there would be a closed session for the 
Commission to review the General Manager’s performance and employment agreement. 

 
• Managers Advisory Committee (MAC) – The MAC discussed the status of the HEPS upgrade, the 

planned transport system inspection, and EBDA JPA fee language. The Carollo Engineers flow 
model results will be used in the development of the language. 

 
• Financial Management Committee met with the General Manager on July 18, 2017 and approved 

the May and June list of disbursements and Treasurer’s Reports. The Committee reviewed the 
Renewal and Replacement Fund historical data concerning facility spending and member agency 
contributions. 

 
• Regulatory Affairs Committee met with the General Manager on July 18, 2017. The Committee 

discussed permit compliance, the Water Board’s inspection of the MDF, and EBDA’s checklist of 
regulatory reporting. Also, the General Manager advised the Committee on the status of the 
regional watershed permit for nutrients. 

 
• Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Committee met with the General Manager on July 17, 2017 

and discussed the status of EBDA facilities. The Committee was updated on the status of the AEPS 
No. 1 and No. 6 effluent pumps, Hayward MCC replacement project, OLEPS fuel tank 
replacement, and Skywest No. 1 Pump. The Committee also discussed the Enterococcus issue in 
the transport system, the revised scope of work for the hydraulic study, and EBDA flow data. The 
Committee expressed its support of the funding resolutions for an increase of $60,000 to the 
Univar USA purchase order number 2048.  

37 of 77



 

The O&M Manager, Howard Cin presented to the Commission a plan for the transport system 
inspection. The inspection will take place in fall 2017. 
 

• Personnel Committee - The Personnel Committee met with the General Manager on July 17, 2017 
and reviewed EBDA’s balanced scorecard for 2017. Although some of the member agencies may 
have neared their permit limits, no exceedances occurred. The Committee discussed the renewal 
of the General Manager’s employment agreement in closed session. 

 
• Ad Hoc Committee - met with the General Manager on July 19, 2017 and discussed a proposed 

system capacity exceedance coverage fee. 
 
• Items from the Commission and Staff – There were no additional items from the Commission or 

Staff. 
 

• Closed Session - The Commission met in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957(b)(1) to discuss an annual review of the General Manager’s performance and employment 
agreement. 

 
• Reconvene to Open Session - Chair Peixoto advised that during closed session the Commission 

reviewed the performance of the General Manager. The Commission agreed that the General 
Manager had met the goals set for the General Manager’s performance and accordingly approved 
a cost-of-living adjustment per the General Manager’s employment agreement.  

 
Commissioner Cutter moved to approve the General Manager’s employment agreement for the 
term of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Becker and 
carried unanimously, 5-0 (Toy, Cutter, Becker, Johnson, Peixoto; ayes). 

 
• Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Issue a Change Order to Univar USA, Inc. for 

Sodium Bisulfite 25% Solution in FY 2016/2017 in the amount of $60,000   
 
Commissioner Cutter introduced the resolution authorizing a change order to purchase order 
2048 in the amount of $60,000. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Becker and carried 
unanimously, 5-0.  
 
Ayes: Commissioners Toy, Cutter, Becker, Johnson, and Chair Peixoto  
Noes: None  
Absent: None  
Abstain: None 
 
 

38 of 77



 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
DATE:  July 19, 2017 
 
MEMO TO:  Board of Directors ‐ Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM:  Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 

Laurie Brenner, Business Services Coach 
Roslyn Fuller, Purchasing Agent 
Nina Narvaez, Administrative Specialist  
 

   
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item No. 12 ‐ Meeting of August 14, 2017 
  Information Item:    CAL‐Card Quarterly Merchant Activity Report 
   
Background 
 
The attached CAL‐Card Merchant Spend Analysis details the CAL‐Card activity for the fourth 
quarter of FY 2018. This covers transactions from the CAL‐Card billing period April 23, 2017 
through June 22, 2017. During this quarter, we had 333 transactions totaling $93,820.64. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Merchant Spend Analysis Report 

     

39 of 77



State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

137510 Rialto 9399 CITY OF FREMONT FREMONT CA $ 7,560.00 5 $ 1,512.00 $ 0.00 0 $ 7,560.00 8.06% 5 $ 0.00

DEV SVCS

47972 OTHER 5999 IN *FOUNDATION 503-5059538 OR 6,122.49 1 6,122.49 0.00 0 6,122.49 6.53% 1 0.00

FITNESS LL

217413 Prohibited Tran 5940 STAGES CYCLING 503-505-9538 OR 6,122.48 1 6,122.48 0.00 0 6,122.48 6.53% 1 0.00

LLC

47970 OFFICE 7399 SWAGELOK 408-7343145 CA 3,684.43 5 736.89 0.00 0 3,684.43 3.93% 5 0.00

SERVICES NORTHERN 

CALIFOR

47979 WHOLESALE 5072 PENN TOOL CO 973-7614343 NJ 3,397.67 2 1,698.84 0.00 0 3,397.67 3.62% 2 0.00

TRADE

47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5964 ULINE  *SHIP 800-295-5510 WI 3,296.02 2 1,648.01 0.00 0 3,296.02 3.51% 2 0.00

E SUPPLIES

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 CALIFORNIA 510-3827800 CA 2,778.00 20 138.90 175.00 1 2,603.00 2.77% 21 0.00

WATER ENVIRONM

47979 WHOLESALE 5399 RTIC OSZ8 HTTPSWWW.RTIC TX 2,419.76 1 2,419.76 0.00 0 2,419.76 2.58% 1 0.00

TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5046 BOBCAT OF 510-8974123 CA 2,176.26 1 2,176.26 0.00 0 2,176.26 2.32% 1 171.92

TRADE FREMONT

137510 Rialto 9399 CITY OF FREMONT FREMONT CA 2,160.00 1 2,160.00 0.00 0 2,160.00 2.30% 1 0.00

DEV SVCS

47979 WHOLESALE 5045 CDW GOVT 800-808-4239 IL 1,400.79 1 1,400.79 0.00 0 1,400.79 1.49% 1 118.88

TRADE #HJB7338

284298 VTA Catering 5812 TOGOS EATERY UNION CITY CA 1,306.86 10 130.69 0.00 0 1,306.86 1.39% 10 0.00

47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5964 NPC*NEW PIG 800-468-4647 PA 1,196.14 1 1,196.14 0.00 0 1,196.14 1.27% 1 0.00

E CORP

47970 OFFICE 7399 BOXWOOD 888-4918833 MD 1,144.00 6 190.67 0.00 0 1,144.00 1.22% 6 0.00

SERVICES TECHNOLOGY

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 JORGENSON 801-4930151 UT 985.32 1 985.32 0.00 0 985.32 1.05% 1 0.00

TRADE LOCKERS

47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5964 AUTO BODY 800-356-5778 IL 978.97 1 978.97 0.00 0 978.97 1.04% 1 0.00

E TOOLMART

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 SOL*SNAP-ON 877-740-1900 WI 899.88 3 299.96 0.00 0 899.88 0.96% 3 79.95

TRADE INDUSTRIAL

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     1

40 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43478302&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20DEV%20SVCS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43478302&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20DEV%20SVCS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5999&MST=OR&MCITY=503-5059538&MNM=IN%20*FOUNDATION%20FITNESS%20LL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5999&MST=OR&MCITY=503-5059538&MNM=IN%20*FOUNDATION%20FITNESS%20LL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179310584&MCC=5940&MST=OR&MCITY=503-505-9538&MNM=STAGES%20CYCLING%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179310584&MCC=5940&MST=OR&MCITY=503-505-9538&MNM=STAGES%20CYCLING%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34913359&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34913359&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34913359&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=31773477&MCC=5072&MST=NJ&MCITY=973-7614343&MNM=PENN%20TOOL%20CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206502333&MCC=5964&MST=WI&MCITY=800-295-5510&MNM=ULINE%20%20*SHIP%20SUPPLIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206502333&MCC=5964&MST=WI&MCITY=800-295-5510&MNM=ULINE%20%20*SHIP%20SUPPLIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126086712&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3827800&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20WATER%20ENVIRONM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126086712&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3827800&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20WATER%20ENVIRONM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5399&MST=TX&MCITY=HTTPSWWW.RTIC&MNM=RTIC%20OSZ8
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179700693&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=510-8974123&MNM=BOBCAT%20OF%20FREMONT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179700693&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=510-8974123&MNM=BOBCAT%20OF%20FREMONT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137553455&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20DEV%20SVCS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137553455&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20DEV%20SVCS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23HJB7338
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23HJB7338
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206319252&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TOGOS%20EATERY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3777638&MCC=5964&MST=PA&MCITY=800-468-4647&MNM=NPC*NEW%20PIG%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3777638&MCC=5964&MST=PA&MCITY=800-468-4647&MNM=NPC*NEW%20PIG%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=81402172&MCC=7399&MST=MD&MCITY=888-4918833&MNM=BOXWOOD%20TECHNOLOGY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=81402172&MCC=7399&MST=MD&MCITY=888-4918833&MNM=BOXWOOD%20TECHNOLOGY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=157663105&MCC=5099&MST=UT&MCITY=801-4930151&MNM=JORGENSON%20LOCKERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=157663105&MCC=5099&MST=UT&MCITY=801-4930151&MNM=JORGENSON%20LOCKERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=165697739&MCC=5964&MST=IL&MCITY=800-356-5778&MNM=AUTO%20BODY%20TOOLMART
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=165697739&MCC=5964&MST=IL&MCITY=800-356-5778&MNM=AUTO%20BODY%20TOOLMART
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206594567&MCC=5251&MST=WI&MCITY=877-740-1900&MNM=SOL*SNAP-ON%20INDUSTRIAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206594567&MCC=5251&MST=WI&MCITY=877-740-1900&MNM=SOL*SNAP-ON%20INDUSTRIAL


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47972 OTHER 5732 THE INVERTER 775-359-6703 NV $ 882.00 1 $ 882.00 $ 0.00 0 $ 882.00 0.94% 1 $ 0.00

STORE

137510 Rialto 9399 UNION CITY CITY 510-675-5381 CA 880.00 2 440.00 0.00 0 880.00 0.94% 2 0.00

HALL

141822 Hardware Supply 5200 LOWES #01132* UNION CITY CA 1,119.09 5 223.82 239.57 1 879.52 0.94% 6 99.41

289498 IT SOFTWARE 5734 SHAREPOINT 703-964-2002 VA 876.00 2 438.00 0.00 0 876.00 0.93% 2 0.00

XPERTS LLC - E

47970 OFFICE 7399 EB FREMONT CA 801-413-7200 CA 850.00 1 850.00 0.00 0 850.00 0.91% 1 0.00

SERVICES PUBLIC

320956 Dues/Education 7392 DUARTE PRESS, 650-625-8245 CA 795.00 1 795.00 0.00 0 795.00 0.85% 1 0.00

LLC

47979 WHOLESALE 5169 CANNON WATER 916-315-2691 CA 794.06 1 794.06 0.00 0 794.06 0.85% 1 0.00

TRADE TECHNOLOGY,

47970 OFFICE 7399 EB GATES VALVES 801-413-7200 CA 763.92 1 763.92 0.00 0 763.92 0.81% 1 0.00

SERVICES AND A

47979 WHOLESALE 5039 OWEN EQUIPMENT 503-2559055 OR 761.72 1 761.72 0.00 0 761.72 0.81% 1 65.46

TRADE COMPANY

47979 WHOLESALE 5072 PENN TOOL CO 973-7614343 NJ 749.83 1 749.83 0.00 0 749.83 0.80% 1 0.00

TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5169 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 679.96 1 679.96 0.00 0 679.96 0.72% 1 0.00

TRADE *TIGERSUPPLI

47978 VEHICLE 5533 MITTLER BROS 800-554-3363 MO 649.47 1 649.47 0.00 0 649.47 0.69% 1 0.00

EXPENSE MACHINE AND

212656 SCCLD AUTO 7549 BERRY BROS OAKLAND CA 625.00 1 625.00 0.00 0 625.00 0.67% 1 0.00

TOWING AND TRA

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 WEF MAIN 703-684-2400 VA 624.00 2 312.00 0.00 0 624.00 0.67% 2 0.00

47970 OFFICE 7361 YOURMEMBER-CA 727-497-6573 CT 623.00 2 311.50 0.00 0 623.00 0.66% 2 0.00

SERVICES REERS

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 D & F LIQUIDATORS 510-785-9600 CA 622.28 2 311.14 0.00 0 622.28 0.66% 2 0.00

TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 EMEDCO EMEDCO.COM NY 620.96 2 310.48 0.00 0 620.96 0.66% 2 0.00

TRADE

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 CALIFORNIA 800-9225272 CA 590.00 2 295.00 0.00 0 590.00 0.63% 2 0.00

SOCIETY OF CER

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     2

41 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=74749076&MCC=5732&MST=NV&MCITY=775-359-6703&MNM=THE%20INVERTER%20STORE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=74749076&MCC=5732&MST=NV&MCITY=775-359-6703&MNM=THE%20INVERTER%20STORE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137178802&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-675-5381&MNM=UNION%20CITY%20CITY%20HALL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137178802&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-675-5381&MNM=UNION%20CITY%20CITY%20HALL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=207476732&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=LOWES%20%2301132*
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=210277323&MCC=5734&MST=VA&MCITY=703-964-2002&MNM=SHAREPOINT%20XPERTS%20LLC%20-%20E
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=210277323&MCC=5734&MST=VA&MCITY=703-964-2002&MNM=SHAREPOINT%20XPERTS%20LLC%20-%20E
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%20FREMONT%20CA%20PUBLIC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%20FREMONT%20CA%20PUBLIC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=150289233&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=650-625-8245&MNM=DUARTE%20PRESS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=150289233&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=650-625-8245&MNM=DUARTE%20PRESS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24404066&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=916-315-2691&MNM=CANNON%20WATER%20TECHNOLOGY,
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24404066&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=916-315-2691&MNM=CANNON%20WATER%20TECHNOLOGY,
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%20GATES%20VALVES%20AND%20A
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%20GATES%20VALVES%20AND%20A
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42693945&MCC=5039&MST=OR&MCITY=503-2559055&MNM=OWEN%20EQUIPMENT%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42693945&MCC=5039&MST=OR&MCITY=503-2559055&MNM=OWEN%20EQUIPMENT%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154406641&MCC=5072&MST=NJ&MCITY=973-7614343&MNM=PENN%20TOOL%20CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177256121&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*TIGERSUPPLI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177256121&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*TIGERSUPPLI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=162898572&MCC=5533&MST=MO&MCITY=800-554-3363&MNM=MITTLER%20BROS%20MACHINE%20AND
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=162898572&MCC=5533&MST=MO&MCITY=800-554-3363&MNM=MITTLER%20BROS%20MACHINE%20AND
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=69939610&MCC=7549&MST=CA&MCITY=OAKLAND&MNM=BERRY%20BROS%20TOWING%20AND%20TRA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=69939610&MCC=7549&MST=CA&MCITY=OAKLAND&MNM=BERRY%20BROS%20TOWING%20AND%20TRA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=218483630&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=703-684-2400&MNM=WEF%20MAIN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196028548&MCC=7361&MST=CT&MCITY=727-497-6573&MNM=YOURMEMBER-CAREERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196028548&MCC=7361&MST=CT&MCITY=727-497-6573&MNM=YOURMEMBER-CAREERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26380403&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=510-785-9600&MNM=D%20%26%20F%20LIQUIDATORS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198025548&MCC=5099&MST=NY&MCITY=EMEDCO.COM&MNM=EMEDCO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=20404609&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=800-9225272&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20CER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=20404609&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=800-9225272&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20CER


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47970 OFFICE 7338 CONTENT 510-505-1100 CA $ 577.20 1 $ 577.20 $ 0.00 0 $ 577.20 0.62% 1 $ 0.00

SERVICES MANAGEMENT COR

320956 Dues/Education 8398 PAYPAL *CWEA 402-935-7733 CA 570.00 2 285.00 0.00 0 570.00 0.61% 2 0.00

47963 BUSINESS 8249 ACADEMYX 415-392-8024 CA 560.00 2 280.00 0.00 0 560.00 0.60% 2 0.00

EXPENS TRAINING

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 FLUID POWER 262-548-6220 WI 550.34 3 183.45 0.00 0 550.34 0.59% 3 0.00

TRADE ENERGY INC

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 CASA 916-2470245 CA 550.00 1 550.00 0.00 0 550.00 0.59% 1 0.00

47970 OFFICE 7311 FORESTER MEDIA 805-6821300 CA 535.00 1 535.00 0.00 0 535.00 0.57% 1 0.00

SERVICES INC

47960 AIRLINE 3066 SOUTHWES    800-435-9792 TX 524.96 1 524.96 0.00 0 524.96 0.56% 1 0.00

5268534644244

47979 WHOLESALE 5046 SIMPLEX INC 217-4831600 IL 519.34 1 519.34 0.00 0 519.34 0.55% 1 0.00

TRADE

320956 Dues/Education 8299 PAYPAL *CCTC 402-935-7733 CA 500.00 1 500.00 0.00 0 500.00 0.53% 1 0.00

47970 OFFICE 5968 FINANCIAL 203-847-0700 CT 494.00 2 247.00 0.00 0 494.00 0.53% 2 0.00

SERVICES ACCOUNTING FOUN

47979 WHOLESALE 5072 THE LIGHTHOUSE HAYWARD CA 491.57 1 491.57 0.00 0 491.57 0.52% 1 0.00

TRADE

47970 OFFICE 7399 ZIPRECRUITER, 855-747-5493 CA 488.45 2 244.23 0.00 0 488.45 0.52% 2 0.00

SERVICES INC.

47962 BUILDING 1799 MORSE FREMONT CA 617.30 3 205.77 131.16 1 486.14 0.52% 4 52.26

SERVIC HYDRAULICS USA 

LLC

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON AMZN.COM/BILL WA 481.18 4 120.30 0.00 0 481.18 0.51% 4 14.73

SUPPLIES MKTPLACE PMTS

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 NEWARKINONE-US 773-9075740 IL 454.62 2 227.31 0.00 0 454.62 0.48% 2 40.39

TRADE 00000109

47979 WHOLESALE 5039 TOOLUP.COM 702-873-4332 NV 444.26 1 444.26 0.00 0 444.26 0.47% 1 0.00

TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 HACH COMPANY 9706631377 CO 442.62 3 147.54 0.00 0 442.62 0.47% 3 34.99

TRADE

47960 AIRLINE 3000 UNITED      800-932-2732 TX 437.59 1 437.59 0.00 0 437.59 0.47% 1 0.00

0162352731018

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     3

42 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154280465&MCC=7338&MST=CA&MCITY=510-505-1100&MNM=CONTENT%20MANAGEMENT%20COR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154280465&MCC=7338&MST=CA&MCITY=510-505-1100&MNM=CONTENT%20MANAGEMENT%20COR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*CWEA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=66869167&MCC=8249&MST=CA&MCITY=415-392-8024&MNM=ACADEMYX%20TRAINING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=66869167&MCC=8249&MST=CA&MCITY=415-392-8024&MNM=ACADEMYX%20TRAINING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=190246206&MCC=5085&MST=WI&MCITY=262-548-6220&MNM=FLUID%20POWER%20ENERGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=190246206&MCC=5085&MST=WI&MCITY=262-548-6220&MNM=FLUID%20POWER%20ENERGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154391946&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2470245&MNM=CASA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12173061&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=805-6821300&MNM=FORESTER%20MEDIA%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12173061&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=805-6821300&MNM=FORESTER%20MEDIA%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175444381&MCC=3066&MST=TX&MCITY=800-435-9792&MNM=SOUTHWES%20%20%20%205268534644244
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175444381&MCC=3066&MST=TX&MCITY=800-435-9792&MNM=SOUTHWES%20%20%20%205268534644244
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154441254&MCC=5046&MST=IL&MCITY=217-4831600&MNM=SIMPLEX%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*CCTC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166258925&MCC=5968&MST=CT&MCITY=203-847-0700&MNM=FINANCIAL%20ACCOUNTING%20FOUN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166258925&MCC=5968&MST=CT&MCITY=203-847-0700&MNM=FINANCIAL%20ACCOUNTING%20FOUN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25814390&MCC=5072&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=THE%20LIGHTHOUSE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=80266331&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=855-747-5493&MNM=ZIPRECRUITER,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=80266331&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=855-747-5493&MNM=ZIPRECRUITER,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=85172964&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=MORSE%20HYDRAULICS%20USA%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=85172964&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=MORSE%20HYDRAULICS%20USA%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=85172964&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=MORSE%20HYDRAULICS%20USA%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=207431156&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=207431156&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=58446977&MCC=5065&MST=IL&MCITY=773-9075740&MNM=NEWARKINONE-US00000109
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=58446977&MCC=5065&MST=IL&MCITY=773-9075740&MNM=NEWARKINONE-US00000109
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28293869&MCC=5039&MST=NV&MCITY=702-873-4332&MNM=TOOLUP.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=23968536&MCC=5085&MST=CO&MCITY=9706631377&MNM=HACH%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352731018
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352731018


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

320956 Dues/Education 8641 CALIFORNIA 916-2312137 CA $ 425.00 2 $ 212.50 $ 0.00 0 $ 425.00 0.45% 2 $ 0.00

SOCIETY OF MUN

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 281-571-6000 TX 413.81 1 413.81 0.00 0 413.81 0.44% 1 27.74

TRADE INC

47960 AIRLINE 3000 UNITED      800-932-2732 TX 406.41 1 406.41 0.00 0 406.41 0.43% 1 0.00

0162352729724

3000 UNITED      800-932-2732 TX 406.41 1 406.41 0.00 0 406.41 0.43% 1 0.00

0162352729725

3000 UNITED      800-932-2732 TX 406.41 1 406.41 0.00 0 406.41 0.43% 1 0.00

0162352729726

3000 UNITED      800-932-2732 TX 406.41 1 406.41 0.00 0 406.41 0.43% 1 0.00

0162352729727

47961 AUTO/RV 5511 MISSION VALLEY SAN JOSE CA 405.88 1 405.88 0.00 0 405.88 0.43% 1 0.00

DEALERS FORD TRUCK

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 IN *COASTAL 805-6448001 CA 404.97 1 404.97 0.00 0 404.97 0.43% 1 33.44

TRADE IGNITION & CO

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 402.42 2 201.21 0.00 0 402.42 0.43% 2 0.00

SUPPLIES AMZN.COM/BILL

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 NATIONAL 702-989-8095 NV 400.00 1 400.00 0.00 0 400.00 0.43% 1 0.00

PROCUREMENT 

INST

47970 OFFICE 7399 SHRM 800-276-1332 CA 395.00 1 395.00 0.00 0 395.00 0.42% 1 0.00

SERVICES

150085 MCC5969 5969 AMERICAN PUBLIC 8164726100 MO 395.00 1 395.00 0.00 0 395.00 0.42% 1 0.00

WORKS

47970 OFFICE 7399 PUBLIC RISK 703-5287701 VA 385.00 1 385.00 0.00 0 385.00 0.41% 1 0.00

SERVICES MANAGEMENT

289779 COMPUTER 4816 DRI*CLOUDBERRY ELEMENT5.INFO MN 383.99 2 192.00 0.00 0 383.99 0.41% 2 0.00

LAB(TM)

47979 WHOLESALE 5211 VALLEY IRON, INC. FRESNO CA 380.61 1 380.61 0.00 0 380.61 0.41% 1 33.81

TRADE

320956 Dues/Education 8299 ATD 703-683-8100 VA 379.00 1 379.00 0.00 0 379.00 0.40% 1 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 NEWARKINONE-US 773-9075740 IL 374.06 2 187.03 0.00 0 374.06 0.40% 2 33.23

TRADE 00000109

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     4

43 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26870405&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2312137&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20MUN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26870405&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2312137&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20MUN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=219988842&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=281-571-6000&MNM=TIFCO%20INDUSTRIES%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=219988842&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=281-571-6000&MNM=TIFCO%20INDUSTRIES%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352729724
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352729724
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352729725
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352729725
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352729726
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352729726
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352729727
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196226640&MCC=3000&MST=TX&MCITY=800-932-2732&MNM=UNITED%20%20%20%20%20%200162352729727
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41710333&MCC=5511&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20JOSE&MNM=MISSION%20VALLEY%20FORD%20TRUCK
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41710333&MCC=5511&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20JOSE&MNM=MISSION%20VALLEY%20FORD%20TRUCK
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=805-6448001&MNM=IN%20*COASTAL%20IGNITION%20%26%20CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=805-6448001&MNM=IN%20*COASTAL%20IGNITION%20%26%20CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208080112&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM%20AMZN.COM/BILL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208080112&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM%20AMZN.COM/BILL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198014205&MCC=8699&MST=NV&MCITY=702-989-8095&MNM=NATIONAL%20PROCUREMENT%20INST
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198014205&MCC=8699&MST=NV&MCITY=702-989-8095&MNM=NATIONAL%20PROCUREMENT%20INST
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198014205&MCC=8699&MST=NV&MCITY=702-989-8095&MNM=NATIONAL%20PROCUREMENT%20INST
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=105190934&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=800-276-1332&MNM=SHRM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=215374619&MCC=5969&MST=MO&MCITY=8164726100&MNM=AMERICAN%20PUBLIC%20WORKS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=215374619&MCC=5969&MST=MO&MCITY=8164726100&MNM=AMERICAN%20PUBLIC%20WORKS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=142992638&MCC=7399&MST=VA&MCITY=703-5287701&MNM=PUBLIC%20RISK%20MANAGEMENT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=142992638&MCC=7399&MST=VA&MCITY=703-5287701&MNM=PUBLIC%20RISK%20MANAGEMENT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154539317&MCC=4816&MST=MN&MCITY=ELEMENT5.INFO&MNM=DRI*CLOUDBERRY%20LAB%28TM%29
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154539317&MCC=4816&MST=MN&MCITY=ELEMENT5.INFO&MNM=DRI*CLOUDBERRY%20LAB%28TM%29
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=125865067&MCC=5211&MST=CA&MCITY=FRESNO&MNM=VALLEY%20IRON,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=139771516&MCC=8299&MST=VA&MCITY=703-683-8100&MNM=ATD
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177558992&MCC=5065&MST=IL&MCITY=773-9075740&MNM=NEWARKINONE-US00000109
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177558992&MCC=5065&MST=IL&MCITY=773-9075740&MNM=NEWARKINONE-US00000109


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 BRADY BRADYCORP.COM WI $ 366.53 1 $ 366.53 $ 0.00 0 $ 366.53 0.39% 1 $ 31.32

TRADE WORLDWIDE INC.

320956 Dues/Education 8398 ISA 919-549-8411 NC 350.00 1 350.00 0.00 0 350.00 0.37% 1 0.00

320956 Dues/Education 8641 PAYPAL *CALPELRA 402-935-7733 CA 326.00 1 326.00 0.00 0 326.00 0.35% 1 0.00

47970 OFFICE 8734 IN *MCCAMPBELL 925-2529262 CA 322.00 1 322.00 0.00 0 322.00 0.34% 1 0.00

SERVICES ANALYTICAL

47970 OFFICE 7399 VISION RECYCLING 510-3536030 CA 320.00 3 106.67 0.00 0 320.00 0.34% 3 0.00

SERVICES

47970 OFFICE 2741 AMERICANPAY 210-226-4600 TX 318.80 1 318.80 0.00 0 318.80 0.34% 1 0.00

SERVICES

212656 SCCLD AUTO 7538 BAYCOUNTIESDIES FREMONT CA 312.64 1 312.64 0.00 0 312.64 0.33% 1 0.84

ELSERVINC

217413 Prohibited Tran 5719 AMERAPRODUCTS 408-8422267 TX 306.55 1 306.55 0.00 0 306.55 0.33% 1 0.00

INC

212656 SCCLD AUTO 5599 PETERSON 510-357-6200 CA 304.00 1 304.00 0.00 0 304.00 0.32% 1 0.00

TRUCKS SL

47970 OFFICE 5968 SMK*SURVEYMON 971-2445555 CA 300.00 1 300.00 0.00 0 300.00 0.32% 1 0.00

SERVICES KEY.COM

47970 OFFICE 7399 EB 9TH ANNUAL 801-413-7200 CA 299.94 3 99.98 0.00 0 299.94 0.32% 3 0.00

SERVICES SUPERVI

47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5964 NPC*NEW PIG 800-468-4647 PA 298.07 1 298.07 0.00 0 298.07 0.32% 1 0.00

E CORP

47979 WHOLESALE 5169 MAR-LEN SUPPLY 510-782-3555 CA 295.16 1 295.16 0.00 0 295.16 0.31% 1 0.00

TRADE INC -CLV

47962 BUILDING 1711 IN *NASSCO, INC. 410-4427473 MD 295.00 1 295.00 0.00 0 295.00 0.31% 1 0.00

SERVIC

47979 WHOLESALE 5169 OMEGA 800-5717347 CA 285.80 1 285.80 0.00 0 285.80 0.30% 1 23.40

TRADE INDUSTRIAL 

SUPPLY I

289498 IT SOFTWARE 5734 AVNGATE*VIRTOS 888-2471614 CA 274.50 1 274.50 0.00 0 274.50 0.29% 1 0.00

OFTWARE.

141822 Hardware Supply 5200 HOMEDEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 GA 270.69 1 270.69 0.00 0 270.69 0.29% 1 22.92

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 269.92 2 134.96 0.00 0 269.92 0.29% 2 0.00

SUPPLIES

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     5

44 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=219146699&MCC=5099&MST=WI&MCITY=BRADYCORP.COM&MNM=BRADY%20WORLDWIDE%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=219146699&MCC=5099&MST=WI&MCITY=BRADYCORP.COM&MNM=BRADY%20WORLDWIDE%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=131523927&MCC=8398&MST=NC&MCITY=919-549-8411&MNM=ISA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*CALPELRA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=8734&MST=CA&MCITY=925-2529262&MNM=IN%20*MCCAMPBELL%20ANALYTICAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=8734&MST=CA&MCITY=925-2529262&MNM=IN%20*MCCAMPBELL%20ANALYTICAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=125779279&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3536030&MNM=VISION%20RECYCLING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=201495518&MCC=2741&MST=TX&MCITY=210-226-4600&MNM=AMERICANPAY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=62562499&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=BAYCOUNTIESDIESELSERVINC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=62562499&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=BAYCOUNTIESDIESELSERVINC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=89712455&MCC=5719&MST=TX&MCITY=408-8422267&MNM=AMERAPRODUCTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=89712455&MCC=5719&MST=TX&MCITY=408-8422267&MNM=AMERAPRODUCTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=74100464&MCC=5599&MST=CA&MCITY=510-357-6200&MNM=PETERSON%20TRUCKS%20SL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=74100464&MCC=5599&MST=CA&MCITY=510-357-6200&MNM=PETERSON%20TRUCKS%20SL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=77564801&MCC=5968&MST=CA&MCITY=971-2445555&MNM=SMK*SURVEYMONKEY.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=77564801&MCC=5968&MST=CA&MCITY=971-2445555&MNM=SMK*SURVEYMONKEY.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%209TH%20ANNUAL%20SUPERVI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%209TH%20ANNUAL%20SUPERVI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=135981865&MCC=5964&MST=PA&MCITY=800-468-4647&MNM=NPC*NEW%20PIG%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=135981865&MCC=5964&MST=PA&MCITY=800-468-4647&MNM=NPC*NEW%20PIG%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220633792&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=510-782-3555&MNM=MAR-LEN%20SUPPLY%20INC%20-CLV
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220633792&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=510-782-3555&MNM=MAR-LEN%20SUPPLY%20INC%20-CLV
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=1711&MST=MD&MCITY=410-4427473&MNM=IN%20*NASSCO,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=131567702&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=800-5717347&MNM=OMEGA%20INDUSTRIAL%20SUPPLY%20I
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=131567702&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=800-5717347&MNM=OMEGA%20INDUSTRIAL%20SUPPLY%20I
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=131567702&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=800-5717347&MNM=OMEGA%20INDUSTRIAL%20SUPPLY%20I
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196577956&MCC=5734&MST=CA&MCITY=888-2471614&MNM=AVNGATE*VIRTOSOFTWARE.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196577956&MCC=5734&MST=CA&MCITY=888-2471614&MNM=AVNGATE*VIRTOSOFTWARE.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179740478&MCC=5200&MST=GA&MCITY=800-430-3376&MNM=HOMEDEPOT.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208346268&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47972 OTHER 5732 BEST BUY      UNION CITY CA $ 266.65 1 $ 266.65 $ 0.00 0 $ 266.65 0.28% 1 $ 23.67

00001446

47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5965 SUMMIT RACING 800-230-3030 OH 258.97 1 258.97 0.00 0 258.97 0.28% 1 0.00

E MAIL ORDER

47970 OFFICE 7333 SAFETYSIGN.COM 800-2746271 NJ 257.82 1 257.82 0.00 0 257.82 0.27% 1 0.00

SERVICES

320956 Dues/Education 8398 PAYPAL *CWEA 402-935-7733 CA 256.50 1 256.50 0.00 0 256.50 0.27% 1 0.00

320956 Dues/Education 8299 PESTICIDE 831-442-3536 CA 250.00 2 125.00 0.00 0 250.00 0.27% 2 0.00

APPLICATORS PRO

47970 OFFICE 7399 ZIPRECRUITER, 855-747-5493 CA 249.00 1 249.00 0.00 0 249.00 0.27% 1 0.00

SERVICES INC.

289498 IT SOFTWARE 5734 MAXXEON INC. 8776210005 ON 238.95 1 238.95 0.00 0 238.95 0.25% 1 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 IN 707-7485681 CA 237.31 1 237.31 0.00 0 237.31 0.25% 1 19.31

TRADE *INDUSTRYUPTIME, 

INC.

47970 OFFICE 7333 SAFETYSIGN.COM 800-2746271 NJ 232.48 2 116.24 0.00 0 232.48 0.25% 2 0.00

SERVICES

47979 WHOLESALE 5045 CDW GOVT 800-808-4239 IL 230.68 1 230.68 0.00 0 230.68 0.25% 1 18.72

TRADE #HSD8464

47960 AIRLINE 3066 SOUTHWES    800-435-9792 TX 229.96 1 229.96 0.00 0 229.96 0.25% 1 0.00

5268532803634

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 ZEMARC 323-721-5598 CA 224.04 1 224.04 0.00 0 224.04 0.24% 1 19.90

TRADE CORPORATION

289779 COMPUTER 4816 DRI*KWIZCOM ELEMENT5.INFO MN 220.00 1 220.00 0.00 0 220.00 0.23% 1 0.00

284298 VTA Catering 5812 BRONCO BILLY'S 510-4894601 CA 219.68 1 219.68 0.00 0 219.68 0.23% 1 0.00

PIZZA

47960 AIRLINE 3256 ALASKA AIR  SEATTLE WA 213.40 1 213.40 0.00 0 213.40 0.23% 1 0.00

0278626285204

217413 Prohibited Tran 7216 GREEN LEAF FREMONT CA 210.00 4 52.50 0.00 0 210.00 0.22% 4 0.00

CLEANERS

284298 VTA Catering 5812 DOORDASH-BUCKH 650-681-9470 CA 206.80 2 103.40 0.00 0 206.80 0.22% 2 0.00

ORN GRIL

47978 VEHICLE 5533 PAYPAL *THE GAS 402-935-7733 CA 206.64 1 206.64 0.00 0 206.64 0.22% 1 11.64

EXPENSE MAT

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     6

45 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6314053&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BEST%20BUY%20%20%20%20%20%2000001446
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6314053&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BEST%20BUY%20%20%20%20%20%2000001446
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=120039298&MCC=5965&MST=OH&MCITY=800-230-3030&MNM=SUMMIT%20RACING%20MAIL%20ORDER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=120039298&MCC=5965&MST=OH&MCITY=800-230-3030&MNM=SUMMIT%20RACING%20MAIL%20ORDER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=21985651&MCC=7333&MST=NJ&MCITY=800-2746271&MNM=SAFETYSIGN.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177256121&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*CWEA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206437901&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=831-442-3536&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATORS%20PRO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206437901&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=831-442-3536&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATORS%20PRO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137378788&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=855-747-5493&MNM=ZIPRECRUITER,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137378788&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=855-747-5493&MNM=ZIPRECRUITER,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=167478465&MCC=5734&MST=ON&MCITY=8776210005&MNM=MAXXEON%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=707-7485681&MNM=IN%20*INDUSTRYUPTIME,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=707-7485681&MNM=IN%20*INDUSTRYUPTIME,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=707-7485681&MNM=IN%20*INDUSTRYUPTIME,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=151462740&MCC=7333&MST=NJ&MCITY=800-2746271&MNM=SAFETYSIGN.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23HSD8464
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23HSD8464
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175444381&MCC=3066&MST=TX&MCITY=800-435-9792&MNM=SOUTHWES%20%20%20%205268532803634
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175444381&MCC=3066&MST=TX&MCITY=800-435-9792&MNM=SOUTHWES%20%20%20%205268532803634
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=80618503&MCC=5099&MST=CA&MCITY=323-721-5598&MNM=ZEMARC%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=80618503&MCC=5099&MST=CA&MCITY=323-721-5598&MNM=ZEMARC%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154539317&MCC=4816&MST=MN&MCITY=ELEMENT5.INFO&MNM=DRI*KWIZCOM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=78397026&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=510-4894601&MNM=BRONCO%20BILLY%27%27S%20PIZZA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=78397026&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=510-4894601&MNM=BRONCO%20BILLY%27%27S%20PIZZA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=170027743&MCC=3256&MST=WA&MCITY=SEATTLE&MNM=ALASKA%20AIR%20%200278626285204
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=170027743&MCC=3256&MST=WA&MCITY=SEATTLE&MNM=ALASKA%20AIR%20%200278626285204
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=209808478&MCC=7216&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=GREEN%20LEAF%20CLEANERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=209808478&MCC=7216&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=GREEN%20LEAF%20CLEANERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=216830841&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=650-681-9470&MNM=DOORDASH-BUCKHORN%20GRIL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=216830841&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=650-681-9470&MNM=DOORDASH-BUCKHORN%20GRIL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*THE%20GAS%20MAT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*THE%20GAS%20MAT


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 FLEX A CHART MFG 901-4760044 TN $ 206.24 2 $ 103.12 $ 0.00 0 $ 206.24 0.22% 2 $ 3.16

TRADE

47970 OFFICE 8911 BROWN AND 925-2102277 CO 200.00 1 200.00 0.00 0 200.00 0.21% 1 0.00

SERVICES CALDWELL

320956 Dues/Education 8299 PASS UST HTTPSPASSTEST IN 200.00 2 100.00 0.00 0 200.00 0.21% 2 0.00

TRAINING

289498 IT SOFTWARE 5734 ADOBE *ACROBAT 800-833-6687 CA 199.00 1 199.00 0.00 0 199.00 0.21% 1 0.00

PRO

281845 Food Exceptions 5814 MR PICKLES 325 - UNION CITY CA 196.55 3 65.52 0.00 0 196.55 0.21% 3 0.00

UNION

281845 Food Exceptions 5462 ANDERSEN UNION UNION CITY CA 195.44 1 195.44 0.00 0 195.44 0.21% 1 0.00

LANDING

47970 OFFICE 7399 ACT*MSA SAN 877-551-5560 TX 195.00 3 65.00 0.00 0 195.00 0.21% 3 0.00

SERVICES FRANCISCO

281845 Food Exceptions 5411 LUCKY #782 UNION UNION CITY CA 187.18 10 18.72 0.00 0 187.18 0.20% 10 0.00

CI

47979 WHOLESALE 5045 CDW GOVT 800-808-4239 IL 186.95 1 186.95 0.00 0 186.95 0.20% 1 16.61

TRADE #HMC2864

47960 AIRLINE 3066 SOUTHWES    800-435-9792 TX 185.90 1 185.90 0.00 0 185.90 0.20% 1 0.00

5268513608824

284298 VTA Catering 5812 BUCKHORN GRILL UNION CITY CA 183.89 5 36.78 0.00 0 183.89 0.20% 5 0.00

UNION CITY

47979 WHOLESALE 5047 TFS*FISHER SCI CHI 800-766-7000 IL 182.01 1 182.01 0.00 0 182.01 0.19% 1 14.14

TRADE

47970 OFFICE 7399 NEWARK 510-744-1000 CA 180.00 1 180.00 0.00 0 180.00 0.19% 1 0.00

SERVICES CHAMBER OF 

COMMERC

289498 IT SOFTWARE 5734 CBI*IPSWITCH 800-799-9570 IL 179.90 2 89.95 0.00 0 179.90 0.19% 2 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5045 GOVERNMENTJOB 310-426-6304 CA 175.00 1 175.00 0.00 0 175.00 0.19% 1 0.00

TRADE S.COM, INC.

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 D & F LIQUIDATORS 510-785-9600 CA 171.21 1 171.21 0.00 0 171.21 0.18% 1 0.00

TRADE

47970 OFFICE 7399 COMTEL SYSTEMS 408-5435600 CA 167.00 1 167.00 0.00 0 167.00 0.18% 1 0.00

SERVICES TECHNOLOGY

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     7

46 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=157432370&MCC=5099&MST=TN&MCITY=901-4760044&MNM=FLEX%20A%20CHART%20MFG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11777264&MCC=8911&MST=CO&MCITY=925-2102277&MNM=BROWN%20AND%20CALDWELL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11777264&MCC=8911&MST=CO&MCITY=925-2102277&MNM=BROWN%20AND%20CALDWELL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=125657268&MCC=8299&MST=IN&MCITY=HTTPSPASSTEST&MNM=PASS%20UST%20TRAINING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=125657268&MCC=8299&MST=IN&MCITY=HTTPSPASSTEST&MNM=PASS%20UST%20TRAINING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=170251175&MCC=5734&MST=CA&MCITY=800-833-6687&MNM=ADOBE%20*ACROBAT%20PRO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=170251175&MCC=5734&MST=CA&MCITY=800-833-6687&MNM=ADOBE%20*ACROBAT%20PRO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123472685&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MR%20PICKLES%20325%20-%20UNION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123472685&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MR%20PICKLES%20325%20-%20UNION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217493571&MCC=5462&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=ANDERSEN%20UNION%20LANDING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217493571&MCC=5462&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=ANDERSEN%20UNION%20LANDING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220445001&MCC=7399&MST=TX&MCITY=877-551-5560&MNM=ACT*MSA%20SAN%20FRANCISCO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220445001&MCC=7399&MST=TX&MCITY=877-551-5560&MNM=ACT*MSA%20SAN%20FRANCISCO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166294979&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=LUCKY%20%23782%20UNION%20CI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166294979&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=LUCKY%20%23782%20UNION%20CI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23HMC2864
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23HMC2864
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175444381&MCC=3066&MST=TX&MCITY=800-435-9792&MNM=SOUTHWES%20%20%20%205268513608824
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175444381&MCC=3066&MST=TX&MCITY=800-435-9792&MNM=SOUTHWES%20%20%20%205268513608824
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206225269&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BUCKHORN%20GRILL%20UNION%20CITY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206225269&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BUCKHORN%20GRILL%20UNION%20CITY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=48412084&MCC=5047&MST=IL&MCITY=800-766-7000&MNM=TFS*FISHER%20SCI%20CHI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45482959&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-744-1000&MNM=NEWARK%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45482959&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-744-1000&MNM=NEWARK%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45482959&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-744-1000&MNM=NEWARK%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=59432967&MCC=5734&MST=IL&MCITY=800-799-9570&MNM=CBI*IPSWITCH
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=143343545&MCC=5045&MST=CA&MCITY=310-426-6304&MNM=GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=143343545&MCC=5045&MST=CA&MCITY=310-426-6304&MNM=GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=162919808&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=510-785-9600&MNM=D%20%26%20F%20LIQUIDATORS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34029303&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-5435600&MNM=COMTEL%20SYSTEMS%20TECHNOLOGY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34029303&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-5435600&MNM=COMTEL%20SYSTEMS%20TECHNOLOGY


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47962 BUILDING 7623 NORTHAIRE SAN JOSE CA $ 163.50 1 $ 163.50 $ 0.00 0 $ 163.50 0.17% 1 $ 0.00

SERVIC SUPPLY CO.

47970 OFFICE 2741 ABACUS 510-7859990 CA 160.21 1 160.21 0.00 0 160.21 0.17% 1 8.01

SERVICES PRODUCTS INC.

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 MISAC 714-738-5309 CA 160.00 1 160.00 0.00 0 160.00 0.17% 1 0.00

320956 Dues/Education 8299 NCS*ITL CDE 800-511-3478 MN 160.00 2 80.00 0.00 0 160.00 0.17% 2 0.00

COUNCIL EX

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 HACH COMPANY 9706631377 CO 155.52 1 155.52 0.00 0 155.52 0.17% 1 12.24

TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 COMPLIANCESIGN 800-578-1245 IL 155.00 1 155.00 0.00 0 155.00 0.17% 1 0.00

TRADE S.COM

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 CALIFORNIA 916-2312144 CA 155.00 1 155.00 0.00 0 155.00 0.17% 1 0.00

MUNICIPAL TREA

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 GOVERNMENT 312-977-9700 IL 150.00 1 150.00 0.00 0 150.00 0.16% 1 0.00

FINANCE

47962 BUILDING 1711 QED 734-2052516 MI 144.25 1 144.25 0.00 0 144.25 0.15% 1 0.00

SERVIC ENVIORMENTAL 

SYSTE

47970 OFFICE 7399 ACT*MSA SF BAY 877-551-5560 TX 140.00 1 140.00 0.00 0 140.00 0.15% 1 0.00

SERVICES AREA CH

289779 COMPUTER 4816 DROPBOX*54ZMLM DB.TT/CCHELP CA 138.00 1 138.00 0.00 0 138.00 0.15% 1 0.00

H99LS9

47979 WHOLESALE 5039 IN *THE 925-3878013 CA 134.73 2 67.37 0.00 0 134.73 0.14% 2 0.00

TRADE CONSTRUCTION 

ZONE

47979 WHOLESALE 5047 TELEDYNE ISCO 402-4640231 NE 126.21 1 126.21 0.00 0 126.21 0.13% 1 0.00

TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5310 WAL-MART #2031 UNION CITY CA 121.19 2 60.60 0.00 0 121.19 0.13% 2 10.76

TRADE

47972 OTHER 5732 BESTBUYCOM8002 888-BESTBUY MN 119.61 1 119.61 0.00 0 119.61 0.13% 1 7.70

24001507

284298 VTA Catering 5812 BRONCO BILLY'S UNION CITY CA 118.26 1 118.26 0.00 0 118.26 0.13% 1 0.00

PIZZA

320956 Dues/Education 8299 SKILLPATH 913-3623900 KS 115.60 1 115.60 0.00 0 115.60 0.12% 1 9.65

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     8

47 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=51850431&MCC=7623&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20JOSE&MNM=NORTHAIRE%20SUPPLY%20CO.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=51850431&MCC=7623&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20JOSE&MNM=NORTHAIRE%20SUPPLY%20CO.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128717070&MCC=2741&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7859990&MNM=ABACUS%20PRODUCTS%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128717070&MCC=2741&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7859990&MNM=ABACUS%20PRODUCTS%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134793466&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=714-738-5309&MNM=MISAC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=207576761&MCC=8299&MST=MN&MCITY=800-511-3478&MNM=NCS*ITL%20CDE%20COUNCIL%20EX
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=207576761&MCC=8299&MST=MN&MCITY=800-511-3478&MNM=NCS*ITL%20CDE%20COUNCIL%20EX
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=125855713&MCC=5085&MST=CO&MCITY=9706631377&MNM=HACH%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30852570&MCC=5099&MST=IL&MCITY=800-578-1245&MNM=COMPLIANCESIGNS.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30852570&MCC=5099&MST=IL&MCITY=800-578-1245&MNM=COMPLIANCESIGNS.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128830777&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2312144&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20MUNICIPAL%20TREA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128830777&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2312144&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20MUNICIPAL%20TREA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=148992923&MCC=8699&MST=IL&MCITY=312-977-9700&MNM=GOVERNMENT%20FINANCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=148992923&MCC=8699&MST=IL&MCITY=312-977-9700&MNM=GOVERNMENT%20FINANCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174634224&MCC=1711&MST=MI&MCITY=734-2052516&MNM=QED%20ENVIORMENTAL%20SYSTE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174634224&MCC=1711&MST=MI&MCITY=734-2052516&MNM=QED%20ENVIORMENTAL%20SYSTE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174634224&MCC=1711&MST=MI&MCITY=734-2052516&MNM=QED%20ENVIORMENTAL%20SYSTE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220193283&MCC=7399&MST=TX&MCITY=877-551-5560&MNM=ACT*MSA%20SF%20BAY%20AREA%20CH
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220193283&MCC=7399&MST=TX&MCITY=877-551-5560&MNM=ACT*MSA%20SF%20BAY%20AREA%20CH
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177427376&MCC=4816&MST=CA&MCITY=DB.TT/CCHELP&MNM=DROPBOX*54ZMLMH99LS9
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177427376&MCC=4816&MST=CA&MCITY=DB.TT/CCHELP&MNM=DROPBOX*54ZMLMH99LS9
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=925-3878013&MNM=IN%20*THE%20CONSTRUCTION%20ZONE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=925-3878013&MNM=IN%20*THE%20CONSTRUCTION%20ZONE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=925-3878013&MNM=IN%20*THE%20CONSTRUCTION%20ZONE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39468778&MCC=5047&MST=NE&MCITY=402-4640231&MNM=TELEDYNE%20ISCO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177527048&MCC=5310&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=WAL-MART%20%232031
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=170079680&MCC=5732&MST=MN&MCITY=888-BESTBUY&MNM=BESTBUYCOM800224001507
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=170079680&MCC=5732&MST=MN&MCITY=888-BESTBUY&MNM=BESTBUYCOM800224001507
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=78397026&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BRONCO%20BILLY%27%27S%20PIZZA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=78397026&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BRONCO%20BILLY%27%27S%20PIZZA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=87156387&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=913-3623900&MNM=SKILLPATH%20NATIONAL


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

320956 Dues/Education NATIONAL

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 114.10 2 57.05 0.00 0 114.10 0.12% 2 0.00

SUPPLIES

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 FORFLUIDS.COM 630-8521699 IL 114.07 1 114.07 0.00 0 114.07 0.12% 1 0.00

TRADE

47972 OTHER 5732 BATTERIESDIRECT 888-320-1212 CA 112.80 1 112.80 0.00 0 112.80 0.12% 1 0.00

INC

212656 SCCLD AUTO 5599 SCHAAS FREMONT CA 110.08 1 110.08 0.00 0 110.08 0.12% 1 0.00

LAWNMOWER

137510 Rialto 9399 CALIFORNIA 916-442-7887 CA 110.00 2 55.00 0.00 0 110.00 0.12% 2 0.00

SPECIAL DISTR

47972 OTHER 5999 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 109.00 1 109.00 0.00 0 109.00 0.12% 1 0.00

*JALEXANDER7

47979 WHOLESALE 5046 ENGINEERSUPPLY 800-5918907 VA 108.24 1 108.24 0.00 0 108.24 0.12% 1 0.00

TRADE COM

47972 OTHER 5732 METRO MOBILE 650-3671992 CA 102.99 1 102.99 0.00 0 102.99 0.11% 1 7.51

COMMUNICATIO

281845 Food Exceptions 5814 CHICAGOS PIZZA UNION CITY CA 99.38 1 99.38 0.00 0 99.38 0.11% 1 8.83

W A TWIS

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 NOR*NORTHERN 800-222-5381 MN 99.00 1 99.00 0.00 0 99.00 0.11% 1 0.00

TRADE TOOL

47970 OFFICE 7311 BNP*MEDIA 248-244-6256 MI 98.00 1 98.00 0.00 0 98.00 0.10% 1 0.00

SERVICES SUBSCRIPTION

289498 IT SOFTWARE 5734 CENTRAL NEWARK CA 93.07 1 93.07 0.00 0 93.07 0.10% 1 8.27

COMPUTER, INC

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 IN *SWAN 707-7461989 CA 88.85 1 88.85 0.00 0 88.85 0.09% 1 7.89

TRADE ASSOCIATES INCOR

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 LEATHERMAN 503-253-7826 OR 87.35 1 87.35 0.00 0 87.35 0.09% 1 0.00

TRADE TOOL GROUP

281845 Food Exceptions 5814 CHIPOTLE 1529 UNION CITY CA 82.26 1 82.26 0.00 0 82.26 0.09% 1 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5047 TFS*THERMOELEC 800-532-4752 FL 78.59 1 78.59 0.00 0 78.59 0.08% 1 6.98

TRADE TRONNORT

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 FARWEST 310-532-9524 CA 76.19 1 76.19 0.00 0 76.19 0.08% 1 4.82

TRADE CORROSION 

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page     9

48 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=87156387&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=913-3623900&MNM=SKILLPATH%20NATIONAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175608620&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=146032691&MCC=5085&MST=IL&MCITY=630-8521699&MNM=FORFLUIDS.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=127936707&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=888-320-1212&MNM=BATTERIESDIRECT%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=127936707&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=888-320-1212&MNM=BATTERIESDIRECT%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38880101&MCC=5599&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=SCHAAS%20LAWNMOWER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38880101&MCC=5599&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=SCHAAS%20LAWNMOWER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=122953338&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-442-7887&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SPECIAL%20DISTR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=122953338&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-442-7887&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SPECIAL%20DISTR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*JALEXANDER7
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*JALEXANDER7
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166005100&MCC=5046&MST=VA&MCITY=800-5918907&MNM=ENGINEERSUPPLY%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166005100&MCC=5046&MST=VA&MCITY=800-5918907&MNM=ENGINEERSUPPLY%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=120102978&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=650-3671992&MNM=METRO%20MOBILE%20COMMUNICATIO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=120102978&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=650-3671992&MNM=METRO%20MOBILE%20COMMUNICATIO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=CHICAGOS%20PIZZA%20W%20A%20TWIS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=CHICAGOS%20PIZZA%20W%20A%20TWIS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=155978402&MCC=5251&MST=MN&MCITY=800-222-5381&MNM=NOR*NORTHERN%20TOOL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=155978402&MCC=5251&MST=MN&MCITY=800-222-5381&MNM=NOR*NORTHERN%20TOOL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=79106283&MCC=7311&MST=MI&MCITY=248-244-6256&MNM=BNP*MEDIA%20SUBSCRIPTION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=79106283&MCC=7311&MST=MI&MCITY=248-244-6256&MNM=BNP*MEDIA%20SUBSCRIPTION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128908085&MCC=5734&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=CENTRAL%20COMPUTER,%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128908085&MCC=5734&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=CENTRAL%20COMPUTER,%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5099&MST=CA&MCITY=707-7461989&MNM=IN%20*SWAN%20ASSOCIATES%20INCOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217268537&MCC=5099&MST=CA&MCITY=707-7461989&MNM=IN%20*SWAN%20ASSOCIATES%20INCOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=88956958&MCC=5251&MST=OR&MCITY=503-253-7826&MNM=LEATHERMAN%20TOOL%20GROUP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=88956958&MCC=5251&MST=OR&MCITY=503-253-7826&MNM=LEATHERMAN%20TOOL%20GROUP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30544410&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=CHIPOTLE%201529
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208967164&MCC=5047&MST=FL&MCITY=800-532-4752&MNM=TFS*THERMOELECTRONNORT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208967164&MCC=5047&MST=FL&MCITY=800-532-4752&MNM=TFS*THERMOELECTRONNORT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128620794&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=310-532-9524&MNM=FARWEST%20CORROSION%20CONTRO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128620794&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=310-532-9524&MNM=FARWEST%20CORROSION%20CONTRO


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 WHOLESALE CONTRO

TRADE

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 74.02 1 74.02 0.00 0 74.02 0.08% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES AMZN.COM/BILL

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON AMZN.COM/BILL WA 94.60 3 31.53 20.99 1 73.61 0.08% 4 0.00

SUPPLIES MKTPLACE PMTS

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON AMZN.COM/BILL WA 72.83 2 36.42 0.00 0 72.83 0.08% 2 3.90

SUPPLIES MKTPLACE PMTS

235401 REGISTRATION 8111 LIEBERTCASS 310-981-2000 CA 70.00 1 70.00 0.00 0 70.00 0.07% 1 0.00

284298 VTA Catering 5812 TOMATINA UNION UNION CITY CA 67.00 1 67.00 0.00 0 67.00 0.07% 1 0.00

CITY

281845 Food Exceptions 5814 MR PICKLES 325 - UNION CITY CA 64.73 1 64.73 0.00 0 64.73 0.07% 1 0.00

UNION

281845 Food Exceptions 5462 NOTHING BUNDT FREMONT CA 61.50 1 61.50 0.00 0 61.50 0.07% 1 0.00

CAKES 39

47972 OTHER 5941 KNIFECENTER.COM 800-3386799 VA 54.94 1 54.94 0.00 0 54.94 0.06% 1 0.00

47971 OFFICE 5943 OFFICEMAX/OFFIC UNION CITY CA 52.64 1 52.64 0.00 0 52.64 0.06% 1 4.68

SUPPLIES EDEPOT6177

47972 OTHER 5999 ENGINEERSUPPLY 800-591-8907 VA 52.24 1 52.24 0.00 0 52.24 0.06% 1 0.00

LLC

47978 VEHICLE 4784 FASTRAK CSC 415-486-8655 CA 50.00 2 25.00 0.00 0 50.00 0.05% 2 0.00

EXPENSE

47972 OTHER 5732 FAST ACC 305-437-9757 FL 49.10 1 49.10 0.00 0 49.10 0.05% 1 0.00

SECURITY

47970 OFFICE 7333 STK*SHUTTERSTO 866-663-3954 NY 49.00 1 49.00 0.00 0 49.00 0.05% 1 0.00

SERVICES CK, INC.

141822 Hardware Supply 5200 LOWES #01895* FREMONT CA 48.00 1 48.00 0.00 0 48.00 0.05% 1 4.06

281845 Food Exceptions 5814 CHIPOTLE ONLINE 303-595-4000 CO 47.91 1 47.91 0.00 0 47.91 0.05% 1 0.00

47972 OTHER 5999 FORESTRY 601-354-3565 MS 47.23 1 47.23 0.00 0 47.23 0.05% 1 0.00

SUPPLIERS

320956 Dues/Education 8641 FREMONT FREMONT CA 45.00 1 45.00 0.00 0 45.00 0.05% 1 0.00

CHAMBER OF 

CMMRC

47979 WHOLESALE 5310 TARGET        HAYWARD CA 43.85 1 43.85 0.00 0 43.85 0.05% 1 3.90

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page    10

49 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128620794&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=310-532-9524&MNM=FARWEST%20CORROSION%20CONTRO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208346268&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM%20AMZN.COM/BILL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208346268&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM%20AMZN.COM/BILL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208346268&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208346268&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175608620&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175608620&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=50183839&MCC=8111&MST=CA&MCITY=310-981-2000&MNM=LIEBERTCASS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=73607197&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TOMATINA%20UNION%20CITY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=73607197&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TOMATINA%20UNION%20CITY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=90689272&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MR%20PICKLES%20325%20-%20UNION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=90689272&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MR%20PICKLES%20325%20-%20UNION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134506532&MCC=5462&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=NOTHING%20BUNDT%20CAKES%2039
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134506532&MCC=5462&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=NOTHING%20BUNDT%20CAKES%2039
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=197889737&MCC=5941&MST=VA&MCITY=800-3386799&MNM=KNIFECENTER.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177099191&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6177
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177099191&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6177
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5999&MST=VA&MCITY=800-591-8907&MNM=ENGINEERSUPPLY%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5999&MST=VA&MCITY=800-591-8907&MNM=ENGINEERSUPPLY%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208468198&MCC=4784&MST=CA&MCITY=415-486-8655&MNM=FASTRAK%20CSC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=140171920&MCC=5732&MST=FL&MCITY=305-437-9757&MNM=FAST%20ACC%20SECURITY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=140171920&MCC=5732&MST=FL&MCITY=305-437-9757&MNM=FAST%20ACC%20SECURITY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=169154224&MCC=7333&MST=NY&MCITY=866-663-3954&MNM=STK*SHUTTERSTOCK,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=169154224&MCC=7333&MST=NY&MCITY=866-663-3954&MNM=STK*SHUTTERSTOCK,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=180145415&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=LOWES%20%2301895*
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=160346387&MCC=5814&MST=CO&MCITY=303-595-4000&MNM=CHIPOTLE%20ONLINE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28001161&MCC=5999&MST=MS&MCITY=601-354-3565&MNM=FORESTRY%20SUPPLIERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28001161&MCC=5999&MST=MS&MCITY=601-354-3565&MNM=FORESTRY%20SUPPLIERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=122930417&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FREMONT%20CHAMBER%20OF%20CMMRC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=122930417&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FREMONT%20CHAMBER%20OF%20CMMRC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=122930417&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FREMONT%20CHAMBER%20OF%20CMMRC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177198529&MCC=5310&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=TARGET%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%2000014720


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 TRADE 00014720

47971 OFFICE 5943 STAPLES       FREMONT CA 43.69 1 43.69 0.00 0 43.69 0.05% 1 3.70

SUPPLIES 00112995

47972 OTHER 5970 MICHAELS STORES UNION CITY CA 42.73 2 21.37 0.00 0 42.73 0.05% 2 0.00

2076

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON AMZN.COM/BILL WA 42.68 1 42.68 0.00 0 42.68 0.05% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES MKTPLACE PMTS

212656 SCCLD AUTO 7538 FREMONT TEST 510-7449955 CA 40.00 1 40.00 0.00 0 40.00 0.04% 1 0.00

ONLY

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 CALIFORNIA 530-8225009 CA 39.00 1 39.00 0.00 0 39.00 0.04% 1 0.00

ASSOCIATION OF

47970 OFFICE 5968 WWW.MINDTOOLS. MINDTOOLS.COM 38.00 2 19.00 0.00 0 38.00 0.04% 2 0.00

SERVICES COM

47960 AIRLINE 3066 SOUTHWES    800-435-9792 TX 36.50 1 36.50 0.00 0 36.50 0.04% 1 0.00

5268534647370

150085 MCC5969 5969 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT 36.00 2 18.00 0.00 0 36.00 0.04% 2 0.00

47972 OTHER 5999 PARTY CITY UNION CITY CA 33.09 1 33.09 0.00 0 33.09 0.04% 1 2.94

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 SHRM*SHRMSTOR 800-2837476 VA 30.00 1 30.00 0.00 0 30.00 0.03% 1 0.00

E10013961

47970 OFFICE 7399 YAHOO SMALL 866-438-1582 CA 27.88 2 13.94 0.00 0 27.88 0.03% 2 0.00

SERVICES BUSINESS

47978 VEHICLE 5533 OREILLY AUTO OREILLYONLINE TN 27.85 1 27.85 0.00 0 27.85 0.03% 1 0.00

EXPENSE #0750

47972 OTHER 5732 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 26.97 1 26.97 0.00 0 26.97 0.03% 1 0.00

*SELLERANNLE

47978 VEHICLE 4784 FASTRAK CSC 415-486-8655 CA 25.00 1 25.00 0.00 0 25.00 0.03% 1 0.00

EXPENSE

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 FASTENAL FREMONT CA 24.90 1 24.90 0.00 0 24.90 0.03% 1 2.11

TRADE COMPANY01

119156 MCC001 9311 BOE SPECIAL TAX 800-4874567 CA 22.00 1 22.00 0.00 0 22.00 0.02% 1 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5199 TAP PLASTICS # 20 510-8958249 CA 21.30 1 21.30 0.00 0 21.30 0.02% 1 1.80

TRADE

47970 OFFICE 5968 WWW.MINDTOOLS. MINDTOOLS.COM 19.00 1 19.00 0.00 0 19.00 0.02% 1 0.00

SERVICES COM

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page    11

50 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177198529&MCC=5310&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=TARGET%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%2000014720
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36641500&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=STAPLES%20%20%20%20%20%20%2000112995
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36641500&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=STAPLES%20%20%20%20%20%20%2000112995
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=131656481&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%202076
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=131656481&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%202076
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=226345797&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=226345797&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7449955&MNM=FREMONT%20TEST%20ONLY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7449955&MNM=FREMONT%20TEST%20ONLY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=146134120&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=530-8225009&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20ASSOCIATION%20OF
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=146134120&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=530-8225009&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20ASSOCIATION%20OF
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=185876644&MCC=5968&MST=%20&MCITY=MINDTOOLS.COM&MNM=WWW.MINDTOOLS.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=185876644&MCC=5968&MST=%20&MCITY=MINDTOOLS.COM&MNM=WWW.MINDTOOLS.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175444381&MCC=3066&MST=TX&MCITY=800-435-9792&MNM=SOUTHWES%20%20%20%205268534647370
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175444381&MCC=3066&MST=TX&MCITY=800-435-9792&MNM=SOUTHWES%20%20%20%205268534647370
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=181737885&MCC=5969&MST=CT&MCITY=203-564-2400&MNM=INDEED
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=58034416&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PARTY%20CITY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126077223&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=800-2837476&MNM=SHRM*SHRMSTORE10013961
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126077223&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=800-2837476&MNM=SHRM*SHRMSTORE10013961
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=219900047&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=866-438-1582&MNM=YAHOO%20SMALL%20BUSINESS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=219900047&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=866-438-1582&MNM=YAHOO%20SMALL%20BUSINESS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=148744296&MCC=5533&MST=TN&MCITY=OREILLYONLINE&MNM=OREILLY%20AUTO%20%230750
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=148744296&MCC=5533&MST=TN&MCITY=OREILLYONLINE&MNM=OREILLY%20AUTO%20%230750
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177256121&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*SELLERANNLE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177256121&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*SELLERANNLE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206535133&MCC=4784&MST=CA&MCITY=415-486-8655&MNM=FASTRAK%20CSC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35822826&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FASTENAL%20COMPANY01
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35822826&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FASTENAL%20COMPANY01
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=170255112&MCC=9311&MST=CA&MCITY=800-4874567&MNM=BOE%20SPECIAL%20TAX
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43867258&MCC=5199&MST=CA&MCITY=510-8958249&MNM=TAP%20PLASTICS%20%23%2020
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5968&MST=%20&MCITY=MINDTOOLS.COM&MNM=WWW.MINDTOOLS.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5968&MST=%20&MCITY=MINDTOOLS.COM&MNM=WWW.MINDTOOLS.COM


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 WHOLESALE 5111 QUILL 800-982-3400 SC $ 18.03 1 $ 18.03 $ 0.00 0 $ 18.03 0.02% 1 $ 1.60

TRADE CORPORATION

281845 Food Exceptions 5411 LUCKY #713 FREMONT CA 17.71 1 17.71 0.00 0 17.71 0.02% 1 0.00

FREMONT

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 109.69 2 54.85 94.49 1 15.20 0.02% 3 0.00

SUPPLIES AMZN.COM/BILL

280348 Shigley Solvent 5541 QUIK STOP #0098    FREMONT CA 15.00 1 15.00 0.00 0 15.00 0.02% 1 2.76

Q80

47970 OFFICE 7399 YAHOO SMALL 866-438-1582 CA 13.94 1 13.94 0.00 0 13.94 0.01% 1 0.00

SERVICES BUSINESS

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 ALL WALL 800-929-0927 WA 11.55 1 11.55 0.00 0 11.55 0.01% 1 0.00

TRADE EQUIPMENT 

COMPAN

281845 Food Exceptions 5411 SAFEWAY  PLEASANTON CA 7.80 1 7.80 0.00 0 7.80 0.01% 1 0.47

STORE00015024

320956 Dues/Education 8398 CGA 703-836-1709 VA 6.00 1 6.00 0.00 0 6.00 0.01% 1 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 HARBOR FREIGHT FREMONT CA 3.81 1 3.81 0.00 0 3.81 0.00% 1 0.32

TRADE TOOLS 638

119156 MCC001 9311 OPC BOE SPECIAL 800-4874567 AL 1.00 1 1.00 0.00 0 1.00 0.00% 1 0.00

TAX

47972 OTHER 5999 PAYPAL 4029357733 CA 0.00 0 0.00 10.00 1 (10.00) 0.00% 1 0.00

*JALEXANDER7

320956 Dues/Education 8299 PESTICIDE 831-442-3536 CA 0.00 0 0.00 125.00 1 (125.00) 0.00% 1 0.00

APPLICATORS PRO

141822 Hardware Supply 5200 THE HOME DEPOT UNION CITY CA 0.00 0 0.00 270.69 1 (270.69) 0.00% 1 22.92

#0635

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 CALIFORNIA 800-9225272 CA 0.00 0 0.00 295.00 1 (295.00) 0.00% 1 0.00

SOCIETY OF CER

47979 WHOLESALE 5045 CDW GOVT 800-808-4239 IL 0.00 0 0.00 306.89 1 (306.89) 0.00% 1 0.00

TRADE #HPL9128

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page    12

51 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220184608&MCC=5111&MST=SC&MCITY=800-982-3400&MNM=QUILL%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220184608&MCC=5111&MST=SC&MCITY=800-982-3400&MNM=QUILL%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28471382&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=LUCKY%20%23713%20FREMONT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28471382&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=LUCKY%20%23713%20FREMONT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175608620&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM%20AMZN.COM/BILL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175608620&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM%20AMZN.COM/BILL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166622799&MCC=5541&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=QUIK%20STOP%20%230098%20%20%20%20Q80
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166622799&MCC=5541&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=QUIK%20STOP%20%230098%20%20%20%20Q80
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179353405&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=866-438-1582&MNM=YAHOO%20SMALL%20BUSINESS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179353405&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=866-438-1582&MNM=YAHOO%20SMALL%20BUSINESS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134608555&MCC=5251&MST=WA&MCITY=800-929-0927&MNM=ALL%20WALL%20EQUIPMENT%20COMPAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134608555&MCC=5251&MST=WA&MCITY=800-929-0927&MNM=ALL%20WALL%20EQUIPMENT%20COMPAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134608555&MCC=5251&MST=WA&MCITY=800-929-0927&MNM=ALL%20WALL%20EQUIPMENT%20COMPAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177396091&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=PLEASANTON&MNM=SAFEWAY%20%20STORE00015024
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177396091&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=PLEASANTON&MNM=SAFEWAY%20%20STORE00015024
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=150876165&MCC=8398&MST=VA&MCITY=703-836-1709&MNM=CGA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=91734697&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=HARBOR%20FREIGHT%20TOOLS%20638
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=91734697&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=HARBOR%20FREIGHT%20TOOLS%20638
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=165949941&MCC=9311&MST=AL&MCITY=800-4874567&MNM=OPC%20BOE%20SPECIAL%20TAX
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=165949941&MCC=9311&MST=AL&MCITY=800-4874567&MNM=OPC%20BOE%20SPECIAL%20TAX
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=4029357733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*JALEXANDER7
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27726830&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=4029357733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*JALEXANDER7
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=219547044&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=831-442-3536&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATORS%20PRO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=219547044&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=831-442-3536&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATORS%20PRO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=165965521&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=THE%20HOME%20DEPOT%20%230635
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=165965521&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=THE%20HOME%20DEPOT%20%230635
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166595774&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=800-9225272&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20CER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166595774&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=800-9225272&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20CER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23HPL9128
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23HPL9128


State of California

Report Date: 07/18/2017

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47978 VEHICLE 5533 MITTLER BROS WRIGHT CITY MO $ 0.00 0 $ 0.00 $ 497.25 1 $ (497.25) (0.53%) 1 $ 0.00

EXPENSE MACHINE AND

Total $95,986.68 $2,166.04 $93,820.64 333 $ 1,159.66

Total Number of Records:         209

End of Report

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14  Page    13

52 of 77

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=162898572&MCC=5533&MST=MO&MCITY=WRIGHT%20CITY&MNM=MITTLER%20BROS%20MACHINE%20AND
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=162898572&MCC=5533&MST=MO&MCITY=WRIGHT%20CITY&MNM=MITTLER%20BROS%20MACHINE%20AND


State of California
Report Date: 07/18/2017            

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail Output Parameter Page

Cycle Close Date Range: 04/2017 to 06/2017
Report Type: Detail

Merchant Profile Source: Association
Merchant Names: All

Merchant Category Code Group: All
Merchant States: All

Sort Report By: (1) Total Spend, (2) No Sort, (3) No Sort, (4) No Sort
Break/Subtotal Level: No Break/Subtotal

 Processing Hierarchy Position: Bank Agent Company Division Department

1425 3135 51756 All All

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Narvaez1 / 07/18/2017 14:01:14 / MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1500404472162_19240_9240283271155612  Page    14

53 of 77



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

164977 7/20/2017 100000014993700 CALPERS

Description

UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY - FY 2018

165015 7/20/2017 20170517

165094 8/3/2017 8178

8/3/2017 8199

165113 8/3/2017 900468.2

165039 7/27/2017 6096

7/27/2017 6151

164994 7/20/2017 800394.33

165006 7/20/2017 170120170707

165130 8/3/2017 3014533

164986 7/20/2017 8103

165136 8/3/2017 2032377

8/3/2017 2032540

8/3/2017 2032618

8/3/2017 2032634

8/3/2017 2032539

8/3/2017 2032633

SWRCB - STATE WATER RESOURCES

DW NICHOLSON CORP

KIEWIT INFRASTRUCTURE WEST CO

GAL SAN RISK MNGT AUTH

GSE CONSTRUCTION CO INC

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

SYNAGRO WEST LLC

DW NICHOLSON CORP

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES

SRF LOAN #C065222110 • BOYCE LIFT

HEADWORKS KNIFE GATE VALVES REPLACEMENT

HYPO TANKS AND PIPING REPLACEMENT

3RD SLUDGE DEGRITTER SYSTEM

7/1/17-18 WC PROGRAM

07/17 - 08/18 PROPERTY INSURANCE RENEWAL

THICKENER CONTROL BLDG IMPROV PHASE II

SERV TO 6/22/17 PLANT

JUNE 2017 BIOSOLIDS DISPOSAL

PLANT FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND INFO BULLETIN UPDATE

HYPO TANKS AND PIPING REPLACEMENT

3RD SLUDGE DEGRITTER SYSTEM

FORCE MAIN CORROSION REPAIRS - WEST

3RD SLUDGE DEGRITTER SYSTEM

FORCE MAIN CORROSION REPAIRS - WEST

Page 1 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$2,063,400.00$2,063,400.00 ^.«"."««-"»

$411,083.52

$115,403.36

$279,761.57

$384,132.50

$251,915.00

$76,555.58

$106,229.95

$97,637.44

$72,547.87

$60,100.28

$9,775.00

$1,860.00

$9,000.25

$5,874.60

$7,705.75

$24,137.87

$411,063.52

$395,164.93

$384,132.50

$328,470.58

$106,229.95

S97.637.44

S72.547.87

$60,100.28

S58.353.47

54 of 77



Check No.

165088

Date

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

7/27/2017

7/20/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

7/27/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/27/2017

7/20/2017

165061

165019

165120

165081

165079

165034

164973

164968

165064

165008

Invoice No.

159032

159119

4867

533620170622

761520170726

224720170724

644743

12631

12630

3ZZ34

11294150

11291823

8480073945

8480073730

24292

651894

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Vendor

CAROLLO ENGINEERS

OJO TECHNOLOGY INC

US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INC

ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MGMT DIST

BROWN & CALDWELL CONSULTANTS

ANDRITZ SEPARATION INC

RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

RED VALVE COMPANY INC

Description

PLANT SOLIDS SYSTEM/CAPACITY ASSESSMENT

NEWARK PS MOD VALVE & BOOST LINE MODS

CCTV CAMERA REPLACEMENT - CAMERAS & INSTALLATION

MONTHLY CAL-CARD STMT - JUNE 2017

SERV TO 7/25/17 NEWARK PS

SERV TO 07/23/17 CS TRAINING TRAILER

PHYSICAL DAMAGE ANNUAL PREMIUM RENEWAL 7/17-7/18

COST SHARE HEW REBATE PROGRAM

COST SHARE HET REBATE PROGRAM

ANNUAL PERMIT RNWL-PLANT A1209

PRIMARY DIGESTER NO. 7

PRIMARY DIGESTER NO. 7

CENTRIFUGE 2 REBUILD ASTD PARTS

ASTD CENTRIFUGE 2 GEARBOX PARTS

PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION MASTER PLAN

CLAIRIFIER 1-4 PINCH VALVE BLADDERS

Page 2 of 17

Invoice Amt

$40,113.61

$5,603.14

$43,874.91

$30,784.94

$27,833.91

$25.19

$20,923.00

$11,900.00

$8,412.50

$19,348.00

S2.401.79

$16,085.24

$5,759.21

$11,422.04

$15,395.11

S14.831.07

Check Amt

S45.716.75

$43,874.91

$30,784.94

$27,859.10

S20.923.00

$20,312.50

$19,348.00

$18,487.03

$17,181.25

$15,395.11

$14,831.07

55 of 77



Check No. Date

165017 7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

164975 7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

165029 7/27/2017

164962 7/20/2017

7/20/2017

165060 7/27/2017

165096 8/3/2017

8/3/2017

165040 7/27/2017

7/27/2017

165086 8/3/2017

8/3/2017

Invoice No.

822189

824145

823363

823433

822106

823377

30946

31190

30932

20170601

9064706484

9946288401

9

5483

5482

31278

31279

31293

31211

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Vendor

UNIVAR USA INC

CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES

ALAMEDA COUNTY TREASURER

AIRGAS NCN

DAVID MICHAEL MOUTRAY

ENERGY CHOICE INC

CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES

CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES

Description

4798 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4799 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4797 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4650 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

5099 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4656 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

42.920 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

42.660 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

43.720 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

FYE18 BUDGET SHARE PMT

2 WELDERS

CYLINDER RENTAL

VIRTUAL PLANT TOUR VIDEO PROJECT

ASTD COGEN PARTS

4 COGEN WATER LINE

42.980 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

42.360 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

45.040 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE

45,720 FERROUS CHLORIDE

Page 3 of 17

Invoice Amt

$2,114.22

$2,114.67

$2,113.79

$2,049.01

$2,246.86

$2,051.64

$3,750.88

$3,717.00

$3,797.92

$10,983.00

$9,998.73

$606.38

$10,575.00

S9.002.84

$600.72

$4,505.31

$4,467.06

$4,792.34

$3,935.76

Check Amt

$12,690.19

$11,265.80

$10,983.00

$10,605.11

$10,575.00

$9,603.56

S8.972.37

S8.728.10

56 of 77



Check No. Date

165092 8/3/2017

164971 7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

165132 8/3/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

165070 7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

165043 7/27/2017

164960 7/20/2017

165111 8/3/2017

Invoice No.

17713018823

2522005678

2521982659

2522021729

2522020293

2521981728

2521989428

2522008576

2522001968

2522028470

826318

826166

825695

824445

825038

824719

201303538

67134

21688

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Vendor

CORIX WATER PRODUCTS INC

BANK OF NEW YORK

UNIVAR USA INC

UNIVAR USA INC

COVELLO GROUP INC

3T EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC

IEDA INC

Description

40 MANHOLE FRAME & COVER

JAN 2017 SERVICE FEE

OCT 2016 SERVICE FEE

APR 2017 SERVICE FEE

MAR 2017 SERVICE FEE

SEP 2016 SERVICE FEE

NOV 2016 SERVICE FEE

FEB 2017 SERVICE FEE

DEC 2016 SERVICE FEE

MAY 2017 SERVICE FEE

4999 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

5004 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4696 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4801 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4800 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

5004 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

THICKENER CONROL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PHASE II

10 PIPE PATCH KITS & 5 LEADER HOSES

LABOR RELATIONS CONSULTING 07/01/17 - 09/30/17

Page 4 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$8,489.17
$8,489.17

$926.59
$8,095.95

$868.61

$950.70

$898.08

$725.44

$751.42

$887.38

$984.57

$1,103.16

S2.452.41
$7,211.07

$2,454.88

$2,303.78

$2,355.29
$7,164.97

$2,354.80

$2,454.88

$7,095.95
$7,095.95

$7,045.51
$7,045.51

$6,057.00
$6,057.00

57 of 77



Check No. Date Invoice No.

165123 8/3/2017 24377

164995 7/20/2017 800394.33E

164964 7/20/2017 4017275220170705

7/20/2017 4017420220170705

7/20/2017 4017274120170705

165069 7/27/2017 20170721

165031 7/27/2017 6986

165116 8/3/2017 21627

165091 8/3/2017 9119

164969 7/20/2017 1486

7/20/2017 1487

165059 7/27/2017 24011218

165044 7/27/2017 278247

7/27/2017 278244

7/27/2017 278248

7/27/2017 278355

7/27/2017 278238

165074 7/27/2017 2032619

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Vendor

RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

GSE CONSTRUCTION CO INC

ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

APGN INC.

MCGUIRE & HESTER

COMMON GROUND DEVELOPMENT SVS

AUTOMATED NETWORK CONTROLS

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

CURTIS & TOMPKINS

WEST YOST ASSOCIATES

Description

LOCAL LIMITS STUDY

THICKENER CONTROL BLDG IMPROV PHASE II - ESCROW PYMT

SERV TO: 07/05/17 - FREMONT BLVD

SERV TO: 07/05/17 - FREMONT BLVD

SERV TO: 07/05/17 - FREMONT BLVD

SALES & USE TAX 4/17-6/17

ASTD BLOWER FILTERS

NEWARK BACKYARD SS RELOCATION - PHASE 3

REFUND #20174

HYPO TANKS AND PIPING REPLACEMENT

COMPACTLOGIX FIRMWARE UPDATE

1 SMALL GEARBOX

5 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

3 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

40 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

68 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

32 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

HYPO TANKS AND PIPING REPLACEMENT

Page 5 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

S5.972.25
$5,972.25

$5,591.05
$5,591.05

$144.38
$5,045.10

$74.12

$4,826.60

$4,813.00
$4,813.00

$4,678.66
$4,678.66

$3,853.95
$3,853.95

$3,300.00
$3,300.00

$520.00
$3,268.47

$2,748.47

$3,185.09
$3,185.09

$135.00
$3,065.00

S140.00

$660.00

S1,590.00

$540.00

S3.011.50
$3,011.50

58 of 77



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165082 8/3/2017 9952480 AT&T

8/3/2017 9934875

8/3/2017 9952483

8/3/2017 9952484

8/3/2017 9952482

165119 8/3/2017 617000303 NBS

165038 7/27/2017 11293496 BROWN & CALDWELL CONSULTANTS

165021 7/20/2017 108136 VANDERLANS & SONS INC

165046 7/27/2017 363037 DLT SOLUTIONS. LLC

164984 7/20/2017 95913 DEGENKOLB ENGINEERS

165023 7/20/2017 7225 VON EUW TRUCKING

164989 7/20/2017 334922 EXPONENT INC.

165114 8/3/2017 20170731 CONGNA LI

165085 8/3/2017 20170731 MARY GRACE CALANOG

165076 8/3/2017 46019 ABACUS PRODUCTS INC

165089 8/3/2017 JMB2314 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC

165012 7/20/2017 20170718 SOUTH POINT HOTEL & CASINO

Description

SERV: 08/13/17-07/12/17

SERV: 06/10/17-07/09/17

SERV: 06/13/17 - 07/12/17

SERV: 06/13/17 - 07/12/17

SERV: 06/13/17 - 07/12/17

SEWER SERVICE CHARGE DATA SERV JULY - SEPT 2017

EMERGENCY OUTFALL OUTLET IMPROVEMENTS

4 ASTD PLUGS

AUTOCAD ANNUAL SUPPORT RENEWAL

SEISMIC STUDY

94.72 TONS 3/4" CL IIAB

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - GAS ENGINE

EXP REIMB: AIRFARE & REGIS FEE FOR FILAMENT IDENTIFICATIO

TRAVEL REIMB: FIL ID WORKSHOP REG AND AIRFARE

2500 FISH ERASERS

FY2017 RANDR

LODGING • TRI-STATE SEMINAR FOR 7 FMC EMPLOYEES

Page 6 of 17

Invoice Amt

$757.02

$2,049.78

$65.69

$87.12

$42.71

S2.940.08

$2,887.48

$2,862.00

S2.766.59

52,742.50

S2.588.49

$2,556.00

S2.409.96

$2,379.96

$2,337.63

$2,196.84

$2,135.70

Check Amt

$3,002.32

$2,940.08

$2,887.48

$2,862.00

$2,766.59

$2,742.50

$2,588.49

$2,556.00

$2,409.96

S2.379.96

S2.337.63

$2,196.84

$2,135.70

59 of 77



!heck No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165004 7/20/2017 39777731 MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

7/20/2017 39750616

7/20/2017 39307787

165007 7/20/2017 2717 PEOPLEADMIN, INC

165103 8/3/2017 20170802 MOHAMMAD GHOURY

164982 7/20/2017 20170719 CWEA

165035 7/27/2017 61752 BEECHER ENGINEERING

165020 7/20/2017 38198 VALLEY OIL COMPANY

165117 8/3/2017 42116210 MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

8/3/2017 41651715

8/3/2017 41654858

8/3/2017 41816928

8/3/2017 41299195

8/3/2017 41366336

165126 8/3/2017 1796301001 SAN LEANDRO ELECTRIC

8/3/2017 1791617007

8/3/2017 1796301002

8/3/2017 1797949001

165078 8/3/2017 170701362 AIRTECH MECHANICAL INC

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Description

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

3 ALUMINUM TUBES

4 REUSABLE METAL PANEL AIR FILTERS

THRIVE SUBSCRIPTION AND SERVICES

EXP REIMB: ESRI USER CONF AIRFARE/MILEAGE/LODGING/PER D

9 CERT & 6 MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS - COLL SERV 12 EMPLOYEE

ARC FLASH STUDY

LUBRICANTS

4 LONG-LIFE RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES

5 LONG-LIFE RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES

6 RECHARGEABLE BATTERY PACKS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

2 PACKS QUICK-RELEASE CONNECTORS

2 PACKS FLAT HEAD SCREWS

ASTD ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

ASTD ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

ASTD ELECTRIAL SUPPLIES

ASTD ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

HVAC QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE

Page 7 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$1,003.35
$2,040.90

$426.22

$611.33

$2,000.00
$2,000.00

$1,926.56
$1,926.56

$1,839.00
$1,839.00

$1,760.00
$1,760.00

$1,715.53
$1,715.53

$199.97
$1,703.89

$215.00

$175.45

$1,074.30

$21.22

$17.95

$225.98
$1,678.31

$43.23

$475.20

$933.90

$1,646.25
$1,646.25

60 of 77



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

iheck No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165118 8/3/2017 24012291 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

8/3/2017 24013086

165102 8/3/2017 6083126823 G&K SERVICES CO

8/3/2017 6083126825

8/3/2017 6083126824

164967 7/20/2017 9619 AMERICAN DISCOUNT SECURITY

165009 7/20/2017 15820 RED WING SHOE STORE

164963 7/20/2017 170601308 AIRTECH MECHANICAL INC

7/20/2017 170601332

165112 8/3/2017 20170728 TODDJACOB

164997 7/20/2017 3L0589 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS

7/20/2017 3L0398

7/20/2017 3L0590

7/20/2017 3L0588

165050 7/27/2017 9479836935 GRAINGER INC

7/27/2017 9480506352

7/27/2017 9477518568

165053 7/27/2017 14686 LOOKINGPOINT INC

Description

ASTD NUTS & BOLTS

20AUTOLUBERS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS

06/01/17 - 06/30/17 GUARD AT DISTRICT GATE

SAFETY SHOES - 5 CS/2 FMC EMPLOYEES

SERVICE CALL BLDG 70 CONTROL BUILDING

SERVICE CALL: BLDG 76 PAINT SHOP NO COOLING

EXP REIMB: HANSEN INFOR CONF: LODGINGAJBER/MEAL PER DIE

ASTD PVC PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PVC PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PVC PARTS & MATERIALS

1 PRIMER PT CLR FOR PVC

6 AXIAL FANS

2 EA ENCLOSURES/PANELS

2 DRAIN, HAZLOC

ANNUAL SUPPORT FOR PHONE AND NETWORK - JULY 2017

Page 8 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$267.96
$1,563.57

$1,295.61

$240.66
$1,560.83

$16.27

$1,303.90

$1,518.00
$1,518.00

$1,430.88
$1,430.88

$395.00
$1,420.72

$1,025.72

$1,409.67
$1,409.67

$469.97
$1,247.96

$284.07

$465.61

$28.31

$206.56
$1,233.06

$805.97

$220.53

$1,225.00
$1,225.00

61 of 77



Check No.

165005

Date

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/27/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/20/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

164987

165115

165090

164974

165001

165032

165129

165068

164970

165106

Invoice No.

24011197

24011348

24011787

24010576

4360682

1443838

297514

7421

1049583

595793

9174

9184

4868173071317

8122768071317

146089

9486847669

9486847651

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Vendor

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

DWYER INSTRUMENTS. INC.

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

CENTERVILLE LOCKSMITH

BURLINGAME ENGINEERS INC

INDUSTRIAL SAFETY SUPPLY

A-PRO PEST CONTROL INC

STREAMLINE PLUMBING & DRAIN

SIERRA SPRING WATER COMPANY

BABBITT BEARING CO INC

GRAINGER INC

Description

2 BEARINGS

ASTD LUBRICANTS

1 BRACKET

ASTD NUTS & BOLTS

VA15419 GLASS FLOWMETER. 27.9 SCFH

LEGAL SERVICES - CALPERS AUDIT - UNIFORMS

36 MASTER PADLOCK KEYS

ASTD MILTON ROY PUMP PARTS

WINCH W1004 REPAIR

JUNE PEST CONTROL

REFUND #20172

REFUND #20173

WATER SERVICE 06/14/17 - 07/11/17

BOTTLESS COOLERS RENTAL

PUMP SHAFT REPAIR

1 EXTENSION LADDER

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

Page 9 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$121.85
$1,221.06

$383.52

$515.18

$200.51

$1,209.54
S1,209.54

$1.175.00
$1,175.00

$1,139.21
S1.139.21

$1,112.89
$1,112.89

$1,006.66
$1,008.66

$1,005.00
$1,005.00

$500.00
$1,000.00

$500.00

$737.10
$962.65

$225.55

$959.75
$959.75

$364.98
$882.96

$517.98

62 of 77



Check No.

165002

Date

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/27/2017

8/3/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

8/3/2017

164979

165010

164961

164990

165072

165135

165026

165065

165041

165087

Invoice No.

201342641

NYG0728

201251438

JFR2459

JHS9267

326380

326833

9060103

10017

38315

39140

20170516

20170703

20170622

1346305

20170720

20170731

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Vendor

IRON MOUNTAIN

CDW GOVERNMENT LLC

RKI INSTRUMENTS INC

ABC IMAGING, INC.

FREMONT EXPRESS COURIER SVC

VALLEY OIL COMPANY

WECO INDUSTRIES LLC

WEF-WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATI

ROCHESTER MIDLAND CORPORATION

PETE CHAPARRO

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Description

DATA/MEDIA OFF-SITE STORAGE • JUNE 2017

OFF-SITE STORAGE AND SERVICE • JUNE 2017

DATA/MEDIA OFF-SITE STORAGE - FEB 2017

CENTERVILLE PROJECTOR SCREEN

CENTERVILLE PROJECTOR

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

FORCE MAIN CORROSION REPAIRS -WEST

COURIER SERVICES: JUNE 2017 DAILY MAIL/1 BOARDMEMBER DE

BULK HYDRAULIC FLUID

TV TRACTOR REPAIR

WEF MEMBERSHIP D DRAKE

WEF MEMBERSHIP T GRILLO

WEF MEMBERSHIP M COSTELLO

HOT WATER LOOP SERVICE

TRAVEL REIMB: CANADA SITE VISITS LODGING/MEALS/CAR RENT.

HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM MANIFEST FEES

Page 10 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$268.33
$862.60

$325.94

$268.33

$798.62
$862.03

$63.41

$260.00
$806.29

$546.29

$801.07
$801.07

$800.00
$800.00

$796.79
$796.79

$760.28
$760.28

$247.00
$741.00

$247.00

$247.00

$687.46
$687.46

$686.71
$686.71

$667.50
$667.50

63 of 77



Check No.

165055

Date

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/20/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

7/20/2017

7/27/2017

8/3/2017

7/20/2017

7/20/2017

8/3/2017

8/3/2017

165058

165033

164980

165080

164978

165056

165121

165011

165098

Invoice No.

39887266

39992020

40215123

39946034

40147497

1364994

20170726

40077

5166403

5166063

4022966040

170754

16820

7680058201

7680058200

903172495

903167023

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Vendor

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP

JEFFREY BARTON

CLAREMONT BEHAVIORAL SERVICES

ALL INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA INC

METROMOBILE COMMUNICATIONS INC

RED WING SHOE STORE

RS HUGHES CO INC

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES

Description

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

1 3' STEEL ROUND TUBE

4 STAINLESS STEEL-CASE GAUGES

2 NO MAINT LARGE-CELL BATTERIES

1 ALUMINUM SHEET

FMC TRAILER RENTAL - JULY 2017

TRAVEL REIMB: WEF TECH AIRFARE & LODGING

JUL 2017 EAP PREMIUM

30 PHOENIX CONTACT INSERTION BRIDGES

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

MTHLY MAINTENANCE BASED ON USE

ANNUAL RADIO SERVICE • JULY 2017

SAFETY SHOES: A. BERLING/G. OCEGUERA/A. DIOSDADO

ASTD SAFETY SUPPLIES

ASTD SAFETY SUPPLIES

Dl WATER SYSTEM

Dl WATER SERVICE

Page 11 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$304.52
$635.07

$42.95

$107.97

$102.74

$76.89

$629.97
$629.97

$625.74
$625.74

$625.60
$625.60

$212.22
S624.47

$412.25

$612.47
$612.47

$599.08
S599.08

$597.07
$597.07

$18.89
$596.40

$577.51

$227.20
$572.20

$345.00

64 of 77



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165024 7/20/2017 8048965042 VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC

7/20/2017 8048974010

7/20/2017 8048974011

7/20/2017 8049031860

7/20/2017 8049024433

164992 7/20/2017 6083121499 G&K SERVICES CO

7/20/2017 6083121500

7/20/2017 6083121498

165048 7/27/2017 6083124157 G&K SERVICES CO

7/27/2017 6083124158

7/27/2017 6083124156

164999 7/20/2017 602588796 HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO

7/20/2017 602594834

165037 7/27/2017 20170720 CURTIS BOSICK

165107 8/3/2017 1809056 HANSON AGGREGATES INC

165016 7/20/2017 926560340 TPX COMMUNICATIONS

165014 7/20/2017 8931 STREAMLINE PLUMBING & DRAIN

165057 7/27/2017 8455 MISSION PEAK CO./PALM AVE DEV

165127 8/3/2017 9141 SAKTHI SENTHIL

Description

ASTD LABORATORY SAMPLING SUPPLIES

1 SAFETYPETTE PIPETTE FILLER

1 NEODISHER DETERGENT

1 WEIGHING DISH

4 PH4 BUFFER -RED

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS

ASTD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

3 CS LINERS AND 6 CS PAPER TOWELS

TRAVEL REIMB: CANADA SITE VISITS LODGING/MEALS/CAR RENT.

6.77 TONS 1/2 MED TYPE A AC-R

WIRELESS INTERNET BACKUP - JULY

REFUND #20134

REFUND #20147

REFUND #20152

Page 12 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$229.53
$556.69

$61.08

$100.83

$82.02

$83.23

$291.40
$547.51

$16.27

$239.84

$265.07
$537.99

S16.27

$256.65

$102.80
$537.40

$434.60

$531.54
S531.54

$511.14
$511.14

S505.97
$505.97

$500.00
$500.00

$500.00
$500.00

$500.00
$500.00

65 of 77



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165128 8/3/2017 9158 STAR ROOTER AND PLUMBING

165131 8/3/2017 9170 THE EXPERT PLUMBER

165025 7/20/2017 20170718 JANINNEWARD

7/20/2017 20170718.1

165062 7/27/2017 17817 PONTON INDUSTRIES INC

165110 8/3/2017 3018739196 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC

165042 7/27/2017 60885 CITYLEAF INC

165003 7/20/2017 20170717.2 ARMANDO LOPEZ

7/20/2017 20170717.1

165124 8/3/2017 1818581969 SAFELITE GLASS CORPORATION

165097 8/3/2017 1000471522 ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS

165073 7/27/2017 8049060009 VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC

7/27/2017 8049096872

7/27/2017 8049086446

164983 7/20/2017 20170718 RICHARD CZAPKAY

7/20/2017 20170718.1

164985 7/20/2017 1754 DUBLIN SAN RAMON SVCS DISTR

165054 7/27/2017 20170720 SCOTT MARTIN

Description

REFUND #20170

REFUND #20171

EXP REIMB: R&S ANNUAL TEAM RECOGNITION LUNCH

EXP REIMB: GUY MOVS RETIREMENT PARTY

RECONFIG ULTRASONIC FLOW METER FREMONT LIFT STATION

ASTD LAB SAMPLING SUPPLIES

PLANT MAINTENANCE • JUL 2017

EXP REIMB: LODGING - VISIT TREATMENT PLANTS/EVALUATE DIC

EXP REIMB: MEAL PER DIEM & PARKING - VISIT TREATMENT PLAN

REPLACE WINDSHIELD T1303

8 ITEM #HP10008-1

1 HYDRO SULPHIDE TESTER

8 ASTD BUFFER SOLUTIONS

1 SAFETYPETTE PIPETTE FILLER

EXP REIMB: EMPLOYEE MEALS (10) GRAVE SHIFT CLEANING OF C

EXP REIMB: ANNUAL TEAM RECOGNITION MTV

FY17-18 BAY AREA CHEMICAL CONSORTIUM BIDDING PARTICIPAl

EXP REIMB: LODGING & PER DIEM VISIT TREATMENT PLANTS/EW

Page 13 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$500.00
$500.00

$500.00
$500.00

$131.87
$455.91

$324.04

$440.00
$440.00

$434.15
$434.15

$431.86
$431.86

$229.27
$404.27

$175.00

$396.00
S396.00

$377.98
S377.96

$152.96
S377.31

$163.27

$61.08

$90.18
$371.84

$281.66

$360.00
$360.00

$348.81
$348.81

66 of 77



Check No. Date Invoice No.

165030 7/27/2017 4071037120170720

7/27/2017 4071038120170720

164998 7/20/2017 25796

165101 8/3/2017 116527123

165063 7/27/2017 130830

164965 7/20/2017 5163188

7/20/2017 5165322

7/20/2017 5163594

7/20/2017 5165713

165052 7/27/2017 3018441467

165000 7/20/2017 5689626

7/20/2017 5689079

7/20/2017 5693568

164991 7/20/2017 19776

165067 7/27/2017 1796451001

164981 7/20/2017 20170717

165047 7/27/2017 11304

165099 8/3/2017 130345

165013 7/20/2017 20170701

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Vendor

ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

HAYWARD PIPE AND SUPPLY

FREMONT URGENT CARE CENTER

PREFERRED ALLIANCE INC

ALL INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY

IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC

HOSE & FITTINGS ETC

FREMONT RECYCLING & TRANSFER

SAN LEANDRO ELECTRIC SUPPLY

MITCHELL COSTELLO

CITY OF FOSTER CITY

FITGUARD. INC.

SPOK INC

Description

SERV TO: 07/19/17-BENSON ROAD

SERV TO: 07/19/17-BENSON ROAD

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

1 NEW HIRE PHYSICAL

JUNE 2017 SERVICE FEE

1 BATTERY PACK

PARTITION PLATE

FREIGHT FOR INVOICE 5162994

INSERTION BRIDGE

ASTD LAB SAMPLING SUPPLIES

10 ASTD ELBOWS & COUPLINGS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

2.72 TON GREEN WASTE

ASTD ELECTRIAL SUPPLIES

EXP REIMB: EXCEL TRAINING REGISTRATION

1 JOB POSTING

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE - EXERCISE CLUB EQUIPMENT

JULY 2017 PAGER SERVICE

Page 14 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$225.40
$339.71

$114.31

$334.24
$334.24

$278.00
$278.00

$277.20
$277.20

$133.46
$272.46

$38.13

$26.12

$74.75

$272.13
$272.13

$42.00
$271.67

$165.52

$64.15

$255.65
S255.65

$250.56
$250.56

$250.00
$250.00

$250.00
$250.00

$249.00
S249.00

$236.99
$236.99

67 of 77



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Jheck No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165104 8/3/2017 2772719303 GLACIER ICE COMPANY INC

165093 8/3/2017 278423 CURTIS & TOMPKINS

165083 8/3/2017 20376300 BECK'S SHOES

164972 7/20/2017 12011330 BLAISDELL'S

7/20/2017 12010490

7/20/2017 12014890

165028 7/21/2017 20170718 THERESA RODRIGUEZ

165071 7/27/2017 9853267.1 UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

7/27/2017 9853277

164988 7/20/2017 8853 EAST BAY MUNI UTILITY DISTRICT

165049 7/27/2017 83667 GORILLA METALS

164993 7/20/2017 20170719 TIMOTHY GRILLO

165077 8/3/2017 9065527144 AIRGAS NCN

165105 8/3/2017 1841079948 GOODYEAR COMM TIRE & SERV CTRS

165137 8/3/2017 4604 ZELAYA DESIGNS

165122 8/3/2017 89283 REMOTE SATELLITE SYSTEMS INTL

165125 8/3/2017 85340220170721 SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPT

165066 7/27/2017 20170724 THERESA RODRIGUEZ

165027 7/20/2017 4599 ZELAYA DESIGNS

Description

132 7-LB BAGS OF ICE

4 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

SAFETY SHOES: M GILL

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

4TH QUARTER FY17 ALT COMP SPECIAL RECOGNITION

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 06/30/17

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 07/08/17

3 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

ASTD METAL, STEEL. STAINLESS & ALUMINUM

EXP REIMB: 4TH QTR FY17 SAFETY STRATEGY

CYLINDER RENTAL

2 TIRES

PUBLIC OUTREACH -VIDEO ILLUSTRATION

IRIDIUM SVC FEE AUGUST 2017

SERVICE 06/21/17 TO 07/20/17

EXP REIMB: ALT COMP SNACKS

PUBLIC OUTREACH - VIDEO ILLUSTRATION

Page 15 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$194.04
$194.04

$180.00
$180.00

$171.78
$171.78

$57.03
$154.53

$67.47

$30.03

$150.00
$150.00

$26.67
$144.91

$118.24

$143.00
$143.00

$128.13
$128.13

$120.00
$120.00

$113.57
S113.57

$110.68
$110.68

$110.00
$110.00

$97.90
$97.90

$91.45
$91.45

$82.25
$82.25

$78.00
$78.00

68 of 77



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

165109 8/3/2017 535742 HULBERT LUMBER SUPPLY

165095 8/3/2017 8863 EAST BAY MUNI UTILITY DISTRICT

165045 7/27/2017 615320170718 DISH NETWORK

164966 7/20/2017 7063688 ALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORY

165036 7/27/2017 12026030 BLAISDELL'S

7/27/2017 12021770

7/27/2017 12024890

165134 8/3/2017 8049167413 VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC

165084 8/3/2017 12033740 BLAISDELL'S

165051 7/27/2017 266719 HANIGAN COMPANY INC

164996 7/20/2017 266640 HANIGAN COMPANY INC

165018 7/20/2017 9853257 UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

164976 7/20/2017 244026 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

165022 7/20/2017 9788376505 VERIZON WIRELESS

165100 8/3/2017 155714 FREMONT RUBBER STAMP CO INC

165133 8/3/2017 20170801 KAHOU VONG

165108 8/3/2017 20170801 BOBBY HENDERSON

Description

ASTD LUMBER SUPPLIES

2 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

AUG 2017 - SERVICE FEE

1 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 EXACT INDEX

1 BX FOLDERS

1 PK BUFFER BOD POWDER

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 LOT BUSINESS CARDS: CALANOG

1 LOT BUSINESS CARDS - A. SHONG

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 06/24/17

1 NEW HIRE FINGERPRINTS

WIRELESS SERV 06/02/17-07/01/17

1 SELF INKER-TSSINF

EXP REIMB: LIVESCAN FEE PRE-EMPLOYMENT

EXP REIMB: LIVESCAN FEE PRE-EMPLOYMENT

Page 16 of 17

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$61.00
$61.00

$60.00
$60.00

$55.90
$55.90

$55.00
S55.00

$38.88
$52.07

$7.46

$5.73

$46.44
$46.44

$41.61
$41.61

$37.68
$37.68

$37.35
$37.35

$34.97
S34.97

$32.00
S32.00

$26.56
S26.56

$26.34
$26.34

$25.00
$25.00

$19.00
$19.00

69 of 77



UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

07/15/2017-08/04/2017

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

Invoices:

Credit Memos: 0

$0-$1,000: 181 54,598.82

$1,000 -$10,000: 80 266,462.75

$10,000 - $100,000 18 605,048.87

Over $100,000: 7 3,611,905.90

Total: 286 4,538,016.34

Page 17 of 17

Description Invoice Amt Check Amt

Checks:

$0-$1,000: 92 35,240.28

$1,000-$10,000: 59 194,842.76

$10,000-$100,000: 20 619,471.82

Over $100,000: 6 3,688,461.48

Total: 177 4,538,016.34

70 of 77



This item was added  
August 10, 2017 

This item was added  
August 10, 2017 

 

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
DATE: August 10, 2017 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 

Sami E. Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 
Michael Dunning, Environmental Compliance Coach 
Michelle Powell, Communications and Intergovernmental Relations 
Coordinator 
Doug Datawalker, Environmental Compliance Inspector II 

 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 14 - Meeting of August 14, 2017 
 Information Item:  Review and Provide Feedback on USD Video and Virtual 

Plant Tour  
  
Recommendation 
 
Information only. 
 
Background 
 
Pursuant to pervious Board Direction, staff has developed a video showcasing USD and the 
treatment plant that is also intended to be used as a treatment plant virtual tour. This video is 
in final draft form and staff would like to see if the Board has any input or feedback before 
finalizing the video. It is approximately 5 minutes in length.  

 
 
 
  
 
 

71 of 77



 

 

'Upcycling' Sewage: Silicon Valley 
Company Converts Human Waste to 
Fertilizer Without Using Energy 
By Rebecca Greenway 

May 4, 2017 

Some Bay Area offices boast gourmet cafes and nap pods, but one in Redwood City 
looks — and smells — dramatically different. 
 
Sewage water from some Peninsula cities is collected and treated at Silicon Valley Clean 
Water in Redwood City. And whiffs of thousands of tons of sewage sludge are 
unmistakable from the lunch patio at Bioforcetech Corporation, located just steps from its 
new plant. 
 
"Its smell – you kind of get used to it," said Dario Presezzi, the chief executive officer at 
Bioforcetech. "We’ve been giving almost 12 hours a day, every day – night times 
sometimes – because it’s been extremely challenging." 
 
Presezzi and his team of Italian-born engineers and specialists came to Silicon Valley to 
turn waste to energy in a process he says is not yet allowed in their home country. 
 
"It was just the biggest challenge that was out there, to make energy," Presezzi says. 
Since solar panels and wind turbines didn't interest him, Presezzi and his team began 
working with the out-of-sight, out-of-mind tons of sewage sludge running through tunnel 
systems underground. 
 
Sewage sludge is the human urine and feces that drain from people's toilets. Through 
this process, it is dried and processed into biosolids, which is the name given for recycled 
and processed sewage. 
 
After it is drained of about 70 percent of its water weight, Bioforcetech runs the biosolids 
through a flameless burner to create biochar, a charcoal-based fertilizer. 
 
While human waste has been stored, dumped in oceans, soaked in lagoons or piled up 

72 of 77

http://www.svcw.org/SitePages/Home.aspx
http://www.svcw.org/SitePages/Home.aspx
http://www.bioforcetech.com/


in landfills, this process will allow the sewage sludge of about 100,000 people to be sold 
as fertilizer early next year. 

That’s larger than Redwood City’s population. 
 
"Upcycling," Presezzi calls it. "We’re taking a waste that has no value and we’re actually 
creating value from that waste." 
 
Built to run on human waste, the process not only creates energy but runs on itself. 
 
"Thanks to all of the bacteria already present in the sewage, we don’t have to use any 
gas or any other sources of energy," Presezzi said, ”That is the idea that gave us the 
boost to go against our competitors and win.” 
 
Through its self-sustaining process, the use of biosolids has become a cheap alternative 
to waste disposal. 
 
Presezzi has offered quotes to approximately 20 other plants, offering to lower costs to 
as low as $20 per ton for the disposal. Other processes may cost $50 to as much as 
hundreds of dollars per ton to dispose of the waste. 
 
However, the use of biosolids as fertilizer is more than a bit stinky, it has an added hurdle 
of gaining public approval. 
 
Baked with chemicals, bacteria, hormones and medications, critics say current 
Environmental Protection Agency regulations aren't enough. 
 
Just outside of Los Angeles, voters in Kern County voted overwhelmingly to ban the use 
of Los Angeles human waste as fertilizer at the Los Angeles Green Acres Farm. The city 
sued — and won. 
 
More than a decade later, the courts sided with biosolids ruling that a ban violates the 
Integrated Waste Management Act, which requires jurisdictions to promote and maximize 
recycling of waste, including for land application.  
 
"There is a lot environmental communities that want to stop this because there is 
pharmaceutical products and other bad bacteria inside of it that gets spread into the soil," 
Presezzi said. 
 
However, he says the soil undergoing the drying and heating process at his Silicon Valley 
plant is clean and doesn't use additives, fossil fuels or chemicals in its process. 
"This system just get rid of that, it collects the good parts," Presezzi said. 
 
Presezzi says the new plant is on track to complete its first full-scale process of 7,000 
tons of human waste over the next year. 
 

73 of 77

https://www.lacitysan.org/san/faces/home/portal/s-lsh-wwd/s-lsh-wwd-cw/s-lsh-wwd-cw-b;jsessionid=QkHRJaEb2KUBOdrFhho0qDiwkfpB-iTvmcvS8mgXfci_56FhgTga!-438202080!-2084706971?_afrLoop=3392681105468753&_afrWindowMode=0&_afrWindowId=null
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/laws/legislation/calhist/1985to1989.html


 

Hayward OKs water, sewer service rate hikes  
EASTBAYTIMES.COM 

Bills will increase 3 percent for most customers 

BY DARIN MORIKI July 21, 2017 

dmoriki@bayareanewsgroup.com 

Water and sewer service rates will go up an average 3 percent for most Hayward 
customers starting in October, and another 3 percent the following year. 

But for the first time in many years, the city is not increasing water usage rates, said 
Alex Ameri, head of Hayward utilities services. House owners with a five-eighths-inch 
water meter will see the fixed service fee, charged every two months, rise from $16 to 
$20 on Oct. 1. The bimonthly fee will go up again, from $20 to 24, on Oct. 1, 2018. 
House owners who use up to 100 gallons of water a day in two months will see their 
sewer bills rise 2.5 percent starting in October, and another 2.5 percent the following 
year. 

The bimonthly sewer bill for homeowners who use up to 50 gallons of water a day will 
go up from $8.72 to $8.94, beginning Oct. 1, then to $9.39 on Oct. 1, 2018. 
Homeowners who use between 62.5 and 100 gallons of water a day will pay $17.88, 
starting on Oct. 1, before eventually paying $18.77 after Oct. 1, 2018. 

Sewer bills will go up 5 percent over the next two years for homeowners who use 
more than 100 gallons of water a day, along with mobile home owners and multifamily 
home owners. Mobile home owners will pay $21.90 every two months starting Oct. 1, 
then $22.99 a year later. Multi-family home owners will pay $27.85 after Oct. 1 and 
eventually pay $29.24 next year. 

The Hayward City Council unanimously approved the rate increases last week. 

The fixed service fee varies based on water meter sizes and primarily cover costs that 
are not tied to the city’s water purchases, such as meter reading, billing, customer 
service and repairs, Ameri said. 

At $20 for the upcoming fiscal year, the city’s fixed service fee is lower than those 
assessed by the Alameda County Water District, East Bay Municipal Utility District 
and Dublin San Ramon Services District, which charge $51.92, $45.20 and $35.23 
every two months, respectively. 

The bimonthly fixed service fee for low-income house owners will increase from $5.60 
to $7 on Oct. 1, rising to $8.40 on Oct. 1, 2018. The low-income discount is available 
for residential water users with gross incomes ranging from $34,150 for a single 
person to $48,750 for a family of four. 

74 of 77

http://eastbaytimes.ca.newsmemory.com/eebrowser/ipad/html5.check.2145/
mailto:dmoriki@bayareanewsgroup.com


“Even with the proposed adjustments, Hayward’s fixed fee is still very low when 
compared to nearby water agencies,” city senior management analyst Corinne 
Ferreyra wrote in a July 11 report. 

Commercial property owners who use up to 1,250 gallons of water a day will see their 
average bimonthly water bill rise from $728 to $736. That is lower than the Dublin San 
Ramon Services District, at $801, but higher than what the East Bay Municipal Utility 
District and Alameda County Water District charge commercial customers, $553 and 
$502, respectively. 

“The neighboring agencies that you see here either buy none of the expensive, high-
quality water from the (San Francisco Public Utilities Commission), or very little of 
that,” Ameri told the City Council at its July 11 meeting. 

“Alameda County Water (District) is the only one that purchases 25 percent of their 
water from the Hetch Hetchy (reservoir),” he said. 

About 85 percent of the city’s water comes directly from the Hetch Hetchy Reservoir 
in Yosemite National Park, while the remaining 15 percent is “a blend of Hetch Hetchy 
(water), basically, that has been stored in local reservoirs at San Antonio (Alameda 
County) and Calaveras (Santa Clara County),” Ameri said. 

Commercial water users’ sewer bills will rise by 7 percent annually until 2019, with 
rates that vary by the volume and strength of discharged waste. 

“When we get a new business, it affects the rates in that the rates go down slightly, 
and when you have a business that reduces their discharge or implements pre-
treatment, it affects our rates,” Ameri said. 

Contact Darin Moriki at 510293-2480 or follow him at Twitter.com/darinmoriki. 
 

75 of 77

http://eastbaytimes.ca.newsmemory.com/eebrowser/ipad/html5.check.2145/


‘Flushable’ wipes a problem for Tahoe sewers
laketahoenews.net /2017/07/flushable-wipes-problem-tahoe-sewers/

Published: July 22, 2017 

By Kurt Althof

Although the sewer systems around Lake Tahoe are all carefully engineered and designed to export waste from the
Tahoe basin, the complex process can be dramatically affected when certain materials are flushed down the toilet.

These materials include so-called “flushable wipes,” paper towels, cotton swabs, feminine hygiene products,
condoms, facial tissues (Kleenex), dental floss, or anything other than toilet paper and human waste.

In fact, toilet paper is the only “product” that is designed to break down quickly and pass harmlessly through the
sewer system. The sewer system is not designed to be a garbage disposal. The consequences of using it that way
are sometimes harmful, particularly in such an environmentally sensitive area as Lake Tahoe.

There is nothing pleasant about a sewer backup, but a sewer backup in your home is not only stomach

churning, it can also be costly and a significant health concern. If that sewer backup makes its way into Lake Tahoe,
or any part of the environment, it creates significant challenges and harm.

Most of the time a sewer “spill” is preventable and caused by the misuse of the sewer system.

Wipes clog sewer systems, even ones that say “flushable” on the container. Photo/TCPUD

The sewer system’s No. 1 enemy is the misnamed “flushable wipe.” Many wipe products are marketed as

1/2
76 of 77

http://www.laketahoenews.net/2017/07/flushable-wipes-problem-tahoe-sewers/


“flushable,” and although they do go down the toilet, they cause tens of thousands of dollars in damage and
numerous sewer back-ups each year. To make matters worse, the concept of flushable wipes has established a
perception that wipes in general are flushable and subtly encourages customers to flush any and all wipes.

Although makers of these so called “flushable wipes” contend their products break down appropriately in the sewer
system, test after test proves this is not the case.

When you or your neighbors flush non-flushable items, the risk of a sewer backup increases significantly, not only in
the lateral that connects your house to the main, but in the main system and in sewer pumps. Regular routine
maintenance and inspections of sewer mains are performed throughout the region, but this cannot catch every
problem before it causes a backup and damages homes, businesses, and the environment.

The best approach is to keep it simple: nothing but human waste and toilet paper should go down the toilet. Flushing
anything else will damage your household plumbing, the environment, and the wastewater system.

Kurt Althof is the grants and community information administrator for the Tahoe City Public Utility District. This article
is republished from the summer 2017 edition of Tahoe In Depth.

2/2
77 of 77

http://www.trpa.org/about-trpa/press-room/tahoe-in-depth/

	1 08142017_Agenda - REVISED
	1. Call to Order.
	2. Pledge of Allegiance.
	3. Roll Call.
	7. Oral Communications.
	Information 9. June 2017 Monthly Financial Reports (to be reviewed by the Budget & Finance Committee).
	Information 10. Board Expenditures for the 4PthP Quarter of Fiscal Year 2017 (to be reviewed by the Budget & Finance Committee).
	Information 11. Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) Meeting of July 20, 2017.
	Information 12. Cal-Card Quarterly Activity Report (to be reviewed by the Budget & Finance Committee).
	Information 13. Check Register.
	a. Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District business and are welcome to request information from staff.
	b. Scheduling matters for future consideration.

	2 08142017 BOD Mtg Cmte Ags - REVISED
	08102017 Legal Comm Affairs Cmte Ag - REVISED
	08112017 Budget and Finance Cmte Ag - REVISED

	4 07112017 Board Workshop Minutes
	UCALL TO ORDER
	President Kite called the special meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
	URoll Call
	PRESENT: Pat Kite, President
	Anjali Lathi, Vice President
	Manny Fernandez, Secretary
	Jennifer Toy, Director
	Tom Handley, Director
	STAFF: Paul Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer
	Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager
	Armando Lopez, Treatment and Disposal Services Manager
	James Schofield, Collection Services Manager
	Raymond Chau, Capital Improvements Projects Team Coach
	VISITORS: Dave Richardson, Woodard & Curran
	Marc Nakamoto, Woodard & Curran
	Karen Burks, Burks Toma Architects
	UBOARD WORKSHOP
	General Manager Eldredge, Dave Richardson, Marc Nakamoto, Karen Burks, and Technical Services Manager Ghossain presented the Draft Plant Master Plan for the District’s Administration and Operations Buildings.

	5 07-24-17 Regular Meeting Minutes
	UCALL TO ORDER
	Vice President Kite called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
	UPledge of Allegiance
	URoll Call
	PRESENT: Pat Kite, President
	Anjali Lathi, Vice President
	Manny Fernandez, Secretary
	Jennifer Toy, Director
	Tom Handley, Director
	STAFF: Paul Eldredge, General Manager
	Karen Murphy, District Counsel
	Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager
	James Schofield, Collection Services Manager
	Robert Simonich, Fabrication, Maintenance, and Construction Manager
	Mitchell Costello, Treatment and Disposal Services Coach
	Laurie Brenner, Finance and Acquisition Services Team Coach
	Sheila Tolbert, Outgoing Human Resources Manager
	Gene Boucher, Human Resources Manager
	Michelle Powell, Communications and Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator
	Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk
	VISITOR: Alice Johnson, League of Women Voters
	UAPPROVAL OF THE minutes of the Special meeting of june 29, 2017
	It was moved by Vice President Lathi, seconded by Secretary Fernandez, to approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting of June 29, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously.
	UAPPROVAL OF THE minutes of the meeting of JULY 10, 2017
	It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Secretary Fernandez, to approve the Minutes of the Meeting of July 10, 2017.  Motion carried unanimously.
	UMONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR JUNE 2017
	This item was reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee.  General Manager Eldredge stated that, due to the recent departure of the Business Services Manager/CFO and fiscal year-end closing procedures, the June 2017 Financial Reports and Busine...
	UWRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
	There were no written communications.
	UORAL COMMUNICATIONS
	There were no oral communications.
	UAward the construction contract for the cast iron/piping lining project – phase vi to southwest pipeline & trenchless corporation
	This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated the District’s routine television inspection of the collection system identifies pipelines with maintenance problems and struct...
	It was moved by Director Handley, seconded by Vice President Lathi, to Waive the Bid Irregularity, Award the Construction Contract for the Cast Iron/Piping Lining Project – Phase VI to Southwest Pipeline and Trenchless Corporation in the amount of $24...
	Uauthorize the general manager to execute task order no. 2 with carollo engineers for the newark pump station wet well improvements project
	It was moved by Director Toy, seconded by Secretary Fernandez, to Authorize the General Manager to Execute Task Order No. 2 with Carollo Engineers in the Amount of $33,857 to Provide Engineering Services During Construction of the Newark Pump Station ...
	INFORMATION ITEMS:
	Solar and Cogeneration Facilities Operational Update
	This item was reviewed by the Budget & Finance Committee.  Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated the total benefit to date for the Alvarado Wastewater Treatment Plant Solar Carport, constructed in 2011, was $518,085 for a 58.5% simple payback.  T...
	Board of Directors Internal Committee Assignments for Fiscal Year 2018
	President Kite stated Board of Directors Internal Committee Assignments for Fiscal Year 2018 were included in the Board meeting packet as an information item.
	Check Register
	All questions were answered to the Board’s satisfaction.

	8 SR Forcemain Relocation  - ITEM PULLED
	9 June 2017 Financial Reports
	9.1 June 2017 Financial Reports Cover
	9.2 June 2017 Financial Reports
	1. Hours Worked Report
	Charts062817
	Report062817

	2. Budget & Finance Report
	Dist Summary

	3. Revenues and Expenses Report
	4. Business Services Group Activities Report
	5. Portfolio Holdings Charts
	6. Portfolio Holdings Report
	7. Portfolio Activity Report


	10 Board Expenses, 4th Qtr, FY17
	11 EBDA Meeting of July 20
	12 FY 2017 Q4 Cal Card Quarterly Activity Report
	13 Bd Ck Reg Rpt08042017
	14 USD Video Information Staff Report - August 2017
	08142017 BOD Pkt Articles
	05042017 Upcycling Sewage
	07212017 Hayward OKs water sewer service rate hikes
	07222017 Flushable wipes Lake Tahoe




